
  www.greenwoodmn.com

  
 

 
AGENDA 
Greenwood City Council Meeting 
 

Wednesday, March 7, 2012 
20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331  
 
Worksession 
 

In accordance with open meeting laws, the council worksession is open to the public for viewing, but there will be no opportunity  
for public participation. 

 

6:30 PM 1.   CALL TO ORDER ~ ROLL CALL ~ APPROVE AGENDA 
6:30 PM 2.   DISEASED TREES DISCUSSION WITH CITY TREE INSPECTOR MANUEL JORDÁN 
6:55 PM 3.   ADJOURNMENT 
 
Regular Meeting 
 

Welcome! The public is invited to address the council regarding any item on the regular meeting agenda. If your topic is not on the agenda,  
you may speak during Matters from the Floor. Agenda times are approximate. Please turn off cell phones and pagers. Thank you! 

 

7:00 PM 1.   CALL TO ORDER ~ ROLL CALL ~ APPROVE AGENDA 
 

7:00 PM 2.   CONSENT AGENDA 
Council members may remove consent agenda items for discussion. Removed items will be put under Other Business. 
 

A. Approve: 02-01-12 City Council Minutes 
B. Approve: November Cash Summary Report 
C. Approve: December Cash Summary Report 
D. Approve: January Cash Summary Report 
E. Approve: February Verifieds, Check Register, Electronic Fund Transfers 
F. Approve: March Payroll Register 
G. Approve: 2nd Reading, Ordinance 202, Shore Impact Zone Definition  
H. Approve: 2nd Reading, Ordinance 208, Temporary Parking Permits 

 

7:05 PM 3.   MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 
This is an opportunity for the public to address the council regarding matters not on the agenda. The council will not 
engage in discussion or take action on items presented at this time. However, the council may ask for clarification and 
may include items on a future agenda. Comments are limited to three minutes.  

 

7:10 PM 4.   ANNOUNCEMENTS, INTERVIEWS, PRESENTATIONS, & REPORTS 
A. Presentation: Jennifer Foley & Brady Hoffman (CliftonLarsonAllen), 2011 Auditor’s Report 

     

7:30 PM 5.   PUBLIC HEARINGS 
A. Annual Public Hearing for City’s Stormwater Pollution Prevention Program 

 

7:35 PM 6.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Consider: Planning Commission Appointments  
B. Consider: Resolution 04-12, Recognizing Outgoing Planning Commissioner Brian Malo 
C. Consider: Greenwood Park Skating Rink  
D. Discuss: Potential Sump Pump Program 

 

8:00 PM 7.   NEW BUSINESS 
A. Discuss: Response to Potential County Policy to Charge 911 Fees to Cities 
B. Discuss: Conduit Financing for Wayzata Bay Project 
C. Discuss: Procedure for Authorization of City Expenditures 
D. Consider: Resolution 05-12, Election Precincts and Polling Places 
E. Consider: Hennepin County Assessor Contract Extension 
F. Consider: Resolution 04-12, Hennepin County Recycling Program 

 

8:30 PM 8.   OTHER BUSINESS 
A. None 

 

8:30 PM 9.  COUNCIL REPORTS 
A. Fletcher: Planning Commission, Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission, Excelsior 

Blvd. Water Project, Xcel LRT Tree Project 
B. Kind: Police, Administration, Mayor Meetings, Website 
C. Page: Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
D. Quam: Roads & Sewer, Minnetonka Community Education 
E. Rose: Excelsior Fire District 

 

8:45 PM 10.  ADJOURNMENT 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 2 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda 
 
Summary: The consent agenda typically includes the most recent council minutes, cash summary report, verifieds report, 
electronic fund transfers, and check registers. The consent agenda also may include the 2nd reading of ordinances that 
were approved unanimously by the council at the 1st reading. Council members may remove consent agenda items for 
further discussion. Removed items will be placed under Other Business on the agenda. 
 
Council Action: Required. Possible motion … 
 

1. I move the council approves the consent agenda items as presented. 
 



GREENWOOD CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Wednesday, February 1, 2012, 7:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers, 20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331 
 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Mayor Kind called the meeting to order at 7:01 P.M.  
 
Members Present:  Mayor Kind; Councilmembers Fletcher, Page, Quam and Rose 
 
Others Present: City Zoning Administrator/City Clerk Karpas 
 
Members Absent: None 
 
Quam moved, Fletcher seconded, approving the agenda as presented. Motion passed 5/0. 
 
2. CONSENT AGENDA  
 
Mayor Kind reviewed the items on the Consent Agenda.  
 
Page moved, Rose seconded, approving the items contained on the Consent Agenda.   
 

A. January 4, 2012, City Council Meeting Minutes  
 

B. December 2011 Cash Summary Report (This was moved to Item 8.A under Other 
Business.) 

  
C. January 2012 Verifieds, Check Register, Electronic Fund Transfers 

 
D. February 2012 Payroll Register  

 
Motion passed 5/0.  
 
3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR  
    
There were no matters from the floor presented this evening.  
 
4. ANNOUNCEMENTS, PRESENTATIONS & REPORTS 
 

A. South Lake Minnetonka Police Department Lieutenant David Pierson and Sergeant 
Mark Geyer Quarterly Police Update 

  
Mayor Kind stated South Lake Minnetonka Police Department (SLMPD) Lieutenant David Pierson and 
Sergeant Mark Geyer were present this evening to provide Council with a quarterly update on SLMPD 
activities in the City and the South Lake area. She explained that toward the later part of 2011 Council 
requested a quarterly update. Council can also use this time as an opportunity to talk to SLMPD 
representatives about police issues and concerns. She noted that SLMPD Detective Sergeant Steve 
Neururer is also present to give an update on the crime alert.  
 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
February 1, 2012  Page 2 of 15 
  
Lieutenant Pierson thanked Council for this opportunity. He stated the SLMPD’s officers are doing a lot 
of great things in the South Lake community. He noted that Sergeant Geyer will talk about the SLMPD’s 
first ever Law Enforcement Academy (the Academy) and Detective Sergeant Neururer will talk about 
investigations.  
 
Sergeant Geyer explained the Academy was ten weeks long and it was held during the fall of 2011. There 
were ten sessions each of them being approximately 2.5 hours in length. A variety of topics were covered. 
The Academy was a way for the SLMPD to have positive interaction with the community and vice versa. 
At the end of the Academy each attendee received a certificate of attendance along with a tee shirt with 
the Academy and date on it. He noted that Councilmember Fletcher and his wife attended the Academy. 
He presented Fletcher with his certificate and shirt for him and his wife this evening because Fletcher was 
not able to attend the last session. He provided Council with pamphlets about the 2012 Academy which 
will also be held in the fall. The current plan is to start the Academy the first week after Labor Day but 
that has not been firmed up. The sessions will typically be held on Thursday evenings because there is 
less conflict with government meetings. He noted the class size is twelve participants. He also noted that 
attendees are limited to anyone who lives in the SLMPD jurisdiction area and is at least 18 years old. 
 
Councilmember Fletcher highly recommended attending the Academy.  
 
Detective Sergeant Neururer explained that in Greenwood there had been one attempted burglary that 
occurred on January 18th and two actual burglaries that occurred on January 27th. The SLMPD is working 
with other agencies investigating similar crimes and it is following up on all possible leads no matter how 
small the lead may appear. Because it is an active investigation the SLMPD cannot share a lot of 
information. The burglars are disabling phone lines and using a variety of vehicles. No one was home at 
the time of the break-ins. SLMPD representatives will meet with representatives from other agencies 
working on this investigation on February 2nd to share information about it. He urged people to call 911 
with information about suspicious people or vehicles they see in the South Lake area. He noted the 
SLMPD has increased patrol coverage in the area and the SLMPD has received positive feedback about 
that.  
 
Councilmember Quam stated he has noticed a patrol car parked at the corner of Excelsior Boulevard and 
Minnetonka Boulevard and he thought that could be a deterrent for criminals entering the City.  
 
In response to a question from Mayor Kind, Detective Sergeant Neururer stated there is some evidence 
that similar incidents in other cities are somewhat related.  
 
Mayor Kind stated that there are rumors going around that she would like Detective Sergeant Neururer to 
either confirm or dispel. One is that the perpetrator knocks on the door first to try and determine if anyone 
is home. Neururer stated he has heard that but he is not sure if that is the case all of the time. It’s hard to 
know what the burglars do because the residents aren’t at home. Kind asked Neururer if there is anything 
he can share about the types of vehicles the burglars drive. Neururer explained that he cannot answer that 
at this time because it could jeopardize the investigation. Kind then asked Neururer if he could comment 
on the age and size of the perpetrators. Neururer explained he cannot share anything about any leads they 
may have.  
 
In response to a question from Councilmember Quam, Detective Sergeant Neururer stated the SLMPD is 
receiving help from the Deephaven, Eden Prairie, Edina and Bloomington Police Departments because 
there have been burglaries in those Cities. In response to another question from Quam, Neururer 
responded if residents are going to be away on vacation for an extended period of time they should let the 
SLMPD know because they can be placed on a vacation check list so SLMPD personnel can check on 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
February 1, 2012  Page 3 of 15 
  
their property. Neururer recommended residents have lights go on and off with timers when they are 
gone. He noted there is information about crime prevention techniques on the SLMPD’s website 
www.southlakepd.com or call the SLMPD at (952) 474-3261. Residents can also call the after hours non-
emergency number through the Hennepin County Sheriff’s Office which is (763) 525-6210 and ask for a 
SLMPD officer to call them back when time permits.  
 
In response to a question from Councilmember Page, Detective Sergeant Neururer explained phone lines 
are being cut because home alarm systems dispatch alerts through the phone line and he noted there are 
systems that have a backup to the phone line. Also, some systems notify the alarm company if there is no 
signal because a line is cut. Councilmember Fletcher noted that is not the case for most residential alarm 
systems.  
 
In response to a question from someone in the audience, Detective Sergeant Nurturer stated if residents 
are home they should keep their doors to their homes locked. They should also keep their garage doors 
locked, their car doors locked, keep valuables out of their cars and so forth. He then recommended 
keeping doors locked when out in the yard. It’s also a good idea to keep ground floor windows closed. He 
recommended people get to know their neighbors and to find out when they will be gone.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher stated the topic of speeding on the City’s residential streets does get brought up 
a lot by people in the City. He asked Sergeant Geyer if he had any suggestions. Geyer stated the SLMPD 
patrol force does spend a fair amount of time on speed enforcement. Geyer recommended residents who 
believe there is a lot of speeding in their neighborhood call the SLMPD and tell the SLMPD about it. He 
noted that earlier in the day he spoke with a Greenwood resident who expressed concern about speeding 
on Minnetonka Boulevard. In response the SLMPD will step up speed enforcement activities on that 
roadway. In the summer months the speed buggy can be deployed.  
 
Councilmember Quam asked Sergeant Geyer what his perspective is about speed bumps. Geyer stated he 
had no problem with them but it is his understanding public works departments are not fond of them 
because they create issues when plowing roadways. Geyer commented he is aware of a private road in the 
City of Shorewood having them on it. Quam noted there are roadways in Greenwood where traveling 30 
miles per hour (mph) is too fast and too dangerous. Geyer explained residential streets have 30 mph speed 
limits unless they a speed study is done that supports a lower speed limit.  
 
Mayor Kind thanked Lieutenant Pierson, Detective Sergeant Neururer and Sergeant Geyer for coming to 
the meeting.  
 

B. St. Albans Bay Captain Rob Roy, Baywide Milfoil Treatment Program 
  
Rob Roy, 21270 Excelsior Boulevard, (the St. Alban’s Bay Captain) stated the total cost for chemically 
treating for Eurasian Watermilfoil (milfoil) in 2011 came to $63,773. He explained the volume of milfoil 
decreased from 71 percent of St. Alban’s Bay (the Bay) to zero percent in the areas of the Bay that were 
sampled. The volume of native plants in the Bay increased by 33 percent in the areas sampled. Of the 111 
households solicited, 84 percent contributed to the cost of the milfoil treatment. The cost to treat the Bay 
in 2012 should be no more than one half of the 2011 cost. He noted that he has already contacted the 2011 
street captains who helped with the solicitation. He explained five bays were chemically treated in 2011. 
There is interest in treating three additional bays in 2012.  
 
Mr. Roy asked Council if it would be willing to have the City contribute $2,000 toward the cost of the 
2012 chemical treatment of the Bay. He noted the City contributed $5,000 for the 2011 treatment. He 
stated he also will be asking lakeshore owners to contribute less because the cost of the treatment will be 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
February 1, 2012  Page 4 of 15 
  
less. He also noted the Environmental Protection Agency is imposing a $1,200 per fee per bay treated for 
permitting of chemicals and that may go into effect for 2012.  
 
Mayor Kind asked Mr. Roy when the funds are needed by. Mr. Roy responded not until the actual 
treatment occurs in June.  
 
Councilmember Page asked if the proposed charge Mr. Roy spoke about is because of asking the Army 
Corps of Engineers to be involved. Mr. Roy responded it is not and that the Army Corps wants to be 
involved and do the surveys so it can capture more data. Page asked if the Army Corps indicated any 
desire to be involved in 2012. Mr. Roy responded he has not spoken with the Army Corps about that. 
Page noted that he has learned via the Lake Minnetonka Conservation District (LMCD) that the Army 
Corps will not be involved next year.  
 
Mr. Roy commented that Lake Minnetonka ends up with a variety of aquatic invasive species (AIS) 
because it is a large, high use lake. He noted the LMCD does not have comprehensive AIS management 
and mitigation plan for the Lake. He stated he does not understand why that has not been done. He noted 
Asian Carp are migrating up the river and there is a direct feed from the river into the Lake. He 
questioned if the LMCD is being proactive. He asked Councilmember Page, as the City’s representative 
on the LMCD Board, to bring the request for a plan forward. Page stated the LMCD has discussed the 
need for a plan and it has discussed it with the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources (DNR). The 
DNR questions the need for a plan for the entire Lake and the cost to execute such a plan. Page noted 
there are widely varying cost estimates for executing such a plan. Mr. Roy asked how the cost of a plan 
can be estimated when there isn’t a plan in writing. Page stated it costs money to prepare the plan and the 
estimates have ranged from $30,000 – $70,000. Mr. Roy stated he would spend $30,000 in a heartbeat on 
the plan in order to get everyone going in the same direction.  
 
Fletcher moved, Quam seconded, approving the payment of $2,000 from the Marina Fund towards 
the 2012 milfoil treatment of St. Alban’s Bay and directing the City Treasurer to send the funds to 
the Lake Minnetonka Association, managers of the treatment program, by June 1, 2012. Motion 
passed 4/1 with Rose dissenting.  
 
Councilmember Rose stated he dissented because he questions why all of the money goes toward the 
treatment of St. Alban’s Bay and not the other side [Excelsior Bay]. Mayor Kind stated there needs to be 
a bay captain for Excelsior Bay to get the project going there.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher noted the 2012 budget includes $5,000 for the treatment.  
 
Mr. Roy asked if it would be possible to get a list of the people who rent the City-owned docks so they 
can be solicited. Mayor Kind stated she will make sure he gets the list. 
 
Council thanked Mr. Roy for his efforts.  
 

C. City Clerk Gus Karpas, Hennepin County Recycling Program and Grant 
Application 

  
Zoning Administrator/Clerk Karpas stated on January 12, 2012, he attended a meeting conducted by 
Hennepin County Environmental Services regarding the County’s residential recycling program. The 
meeting packet contains a copy of a document outlining the program. If Council desires to apply for a 
grant, it must be completed online using the County’s Re-TRAC report and planning documents. He 
noted that annually the City has to submit a Re-TRAC report. He explained the County wants to achieve 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
February 1, 2012  Page 5 of 15 
  
its 725 pounds per-household recycling goal by 2015. During the meeting County representatives spoke 
about the need to increase public awareness about recycling. The County is going to have information on 
a website for municipalities to use to help increase awareness. The County representatives encouraged 
cities to include information about recycling in their newsletters and to provide residents with brochures 
explaining what can be recycled. Public awareness was stressed a lot. He explained the City’s request for 
proposal for recycling services has been modified to include additional recyclables the County has added 
to its collections. The County is considering collecting recyclable materials from smaller haulers to help 
them keep their costs competitive with larger haulers. He noted there is a slight change in the County’s 
recycling grant program so cities now have to adopt a resolution to participate in the Hennepin County 
Recycling Program grant program.  
 
Councilmember Page asked what the current per-household pound goal is. Zoning Administrator/Clerk 
Karpas responded the County representatives did not say. Mayor Kind asked if the 45 percent rate 
specified in the documents means 45 percent of total solid waste (i.e., trash plus recyclable material). 
Karpas responded that it does. Karpas explained that in some instances it is difficult to determine how 
much total solid waste is collected for an individual city because a hauler will combine multiple cities 
waste together. Councilmember Fletcher stated the City uses private haulers to pick up trash so there is no 
way to know what the total waste collected is. Fletcher noted there are a lot of empty-nesters living in the 
City as well as a lot of residents who go south for the winter months. He asked how that is factored into 
calculations. Karpas stated he will ask the County how it addresses that.  
 
Mayor Kind stated that for Council’s March 2012 meeting there will be a resolution regarding 
participation in the county recycling program. 
 
Councilmember Fletcher noted the City has to submit its application for funding by February 15, 2012. 
Zoning Administrator/Clerk Karpas stated that will be done in time.  
 
Page moved, Rose seconded, directing the City Clerk to apply for the Hennepin County Recycling 
Program Grant program and to draft a resolution for a recycling contract with Hennepin County 
for Council’s consideration during its March 2012 meeting.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher noted the City is required to do a little more to publicize recycling so there is 
some additional burden to the City. He stated Hennepin County does not want cities to make more than 
10 percent on their recycling programs. He explained that for 2011 the City made more than the 10 
percent margin based on the recycling fees collected and the grant money received from the County. 
During the next item on the agenda he is going to suggest reducing the recycling fee so the City doesn’t 
make too much money from its recycling program and grant funds received.  
 
Motion passed 5/0. 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING   
    

A. None. 
 
6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 

A. Second Reading: Ordinance 207, Amending Code Section 510, Fees (updating 
various application fees 

 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
February 1, 2012  Page 6 of 15 
  
Mayor Kind explained that during Council’s January 4, 2012, meeting Council approved the first reading 
of Ordinance 207, amending Ordinance Code Section 510 updating fees for variances, conditional use 
permits, and zoning code amendment applications subject to changing “conditional use permit” to 
“conditional use permit application fee,” and changing the fee for code amendment, conditional use 
permit and variance applications to “$400 plus consultant fees incurred by the City as they exceed the 
base fee amount.” There was consensus to review each instance that includes “plus consultant fees 
incurred by the City” language and modify it to reflect the new proposed language for the second reading 
of the Ordinance. As a result, three additional application fees have been added to the ordinance. They are 
fees for miscellaneous petitions to the City for legal consent or releases, zoning miscellaneous 
administrative review fee, and zoning preliminary plat application fee. A copy of the revised Ordinance is 
included in the meeting packet.  
 
Kind then explained that since the January 4th Council meeting Councilmember Fletcher noted that other 
cities require escrows to ensure reimbursement for city expenses to process applications. It means money 
would be set aside upfront for the City to draw upon as it incurs expenses. The meeting packet also 
contains a second option of Ordinance 207 which includes the escrow language.  
 
Zoning Administrator/Clerk Karpas stated he has never seen an escrow account requirement for a 
variance. He has seen them for subdivision applications. Subdivisions tend to incur higher expenses 
because of the need for engineering services, legal, and administrative services. He expressed concern 
about the amount of administrative time it will take to manage escrow accounts. He explained that in the 
past the City has used invoices it receives for legal and administrative services to assess if the City’s 
expenses have exceeded the permit fee paid. When the expenses have greatly exceeded the fee paid the 
City has at times billed the applicant for those expenses in excess of the fee paid.  
 
Mayor Kind asked Zoning Administrator/Clerk Karpas if there has been any problem with trying to 
collect fees in addition to the permit fee to cover the City’s costs. Karpas explained the City does not 
issue a building permit until all fees are paid. Karpas stated for a subdivision the resolution could include 
a requirement that all fees must be paid prior to the final plat being signed. Karpas then stated he can 
understand requiring an escrow for a subdivision, but not a variance. He explained that he thought the 
variance fee of $400 should cover legal and administrative expenses as well as the cost to mail necessary 
public hearing notices.  
 
Councilmember Page stated he reviewed the City of Shorewood’s ordinance relating to subdivisions and 
Shorewood requires an escrow for a subdivision in the amount of $1,000 plus $25 per lot. He noted that 
he has not ever seen where an escrow has been required for things such as a variance or conditional use 
permit. He stated he is not concerned that the City does not require an escrow because the City will not 
sign the final plat until all fees have been paid.  
 
Councilmember Quam also expressed concern about the administrative time required to manage the 
escrow accounts. Quam stated he does not think it has not been a problem in the past. Zoning 
Administrator/Clerk Karpas noted it has not been.  
 
Councilmember Page asked if the City receives timely invoices of the costs the City is incurring. Mayor 
Kind responded yes. Zoning Administrator/Clerk Karpas stated that the City Attorney and the City 
Engineer know how much time they have spent on an application before the City is invoiced for their 
services. Therefore, Karpas could easily verify expenses.  
 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
February 1, 2012  Page 7 of 15 
  
Page moved, Quam seconded, Approving Ordinance NO. 207, “An Ordinance Amending the 
Greenwood Ordinance Code Section 510 Updating Various Fees” as reflected in Ordinance Option 
1. 
 
Councilmember Fletcher noted he would be fine with Option 1. He also noted that the City of Spring Park 
does escrow for variances and the City of Plymouth does not. He stated if a variance application does not 
get approved the City may have incurred expenses above the base fee that it may have a hard time 
collecting on.    
 
Fletcher asked Council if it would support reducing the recycling collection fee to $15 quarterly from $16 
quarterly. This is based on the comments he made earlier in the meeting about the City making more than 
a 10 percent margin in 2011 on its recycling program based on the recycling fees collected and the grant 
money received from the County. Councilmember Quam suggested waiting until the bids for recycling 
service are received and then the City could determine what its margin would be based on the current fee. 
Councilmember Page stated the City will likely incur additional costs in 2012 because of the requirement 
to promote recycling. Fletcher noted the grant from the County is not supposed to help the City make 
money.  
 
There was Council consensus to leave the recycling collection fee as is and review after the bids for the 
recycling service are received.  
 
Motion passed 5/0. 
 

B. First Reading, Ordinance 208, Temporary parking Permits (allowing temporary 
parking in no-parking zones) 

 
Mayor Kind explained that currently the City Code requires a parking permit for on-street parking of 
construction vehicles at a price of $50 per project (Section 305.00 and Section 510.00). The Code does 
not allow for temporary parking permits in no-parking zones for parties and similar events. In the past the 
City has issued such permits. If the City wishes to continue with the practice of issuing these types of 
temporary parking permits, the Code should be amended accordingly. She noted that Council discussed 
this item during its January 4, 2012, meeting and it directed Staff to draft an ordinance to help focus the 
discussion. The meeting packet contains a copy of draft Ordinance 208 for Council’s consideration. 
 
Councilmember Quam stated the first sentence in the proposed new Section 710.05 states “Upon the 
request of a resident holding a party…” He expressed he does not like the word “party.”  
 
Mayor Kind noted the City has an ordinance for showcase events.  
 
There was Council consensus to change “holding a party or similar event” to “holding a social event.”  
 
Quam moved, Page seconded, approving the first reading of ordinance 208 regarding temporary 
parking permits subject to changing “holding a party or similar event” to “holding a social event.” 
Motion passed 5/0. 
 
7. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Estimates for Clean up of Greenwood Park Pond 
 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
February 1, 2012  Page 8 of 15 
  
Mayor Kind explained that during its January 4, 2011, meeting Council directed the City Clerk to secure 
estimates for the cost to clean up the pond at Greenwood Park. As of this meeting the City has not 
received any estimates.  
 
Zoning Administrator/Clerk Karpas explained the contractor the City uses to do these types of things had 
been out of town. He will be back in town in the next few days and will provide the City with a bid some 
time during the upcoming week. He noted because it is getting to the end of the season for outdoor ice 
skating he suggested waiting until next season to create an ice rink on the pond.  
 
Councilmember Page suggested using funds in the Park Fund for this because it is not normal 
maintenance. Zoning Administrator/Clerk Karpas clarified the Park Fund can only be used for 
acquisitions.  
 
Page moved, Fletcher seconded, continuing this item to the March 7, 2012, Council meeting. Motion 
passed 5/0. 
 

B. First Reading: Ordinance 202, Amending Code Section 1102, Shore Impact Zone 
Definition 

 
Mayor Kind explained this is the first reading of Ordinance 202, amending Ordinance Code Section 1102 
updating the definition of the Shore Impact Zone. The Planning Commission held a public hearing and 
reviewed the draft ordinance curing its December 21, 2011, meeting. The Planning Commission on a 4/1 
vote recommended Council approve Ordinance 202 amending Section 1102 of the Zoning Ordinance 
redefining the definition of Shore Impact Zone to mean “the land located between the ordinary high 
water level of Lake Minnetonka and a line parallel to it at a setback of 25 feet from the ordinary high 
water level of the lake.” Commissioner Malo cast the dissenting vote.  
 
Zoning Administrator/Clerk Karpas stated the proposed language would more closely follow the intent in 
the State Statute. Councilmember Page stated he had understood the current definition to mean 50 feet 
back from the shoreline. Karpas explained that Shore Impact Zone is different than the Building Setback 
which is 50 ft. and is not being changed. Mayor Kind stated the only place she could find where the Shore 
Impact Zone is used in the Zoning Ordinance is with regard to tree removal.  
 
Fletcher moved, Quam seconded, adopting the first reading of Ordinance 202 amending Section 
1102 definition of Shore Impact Zone.  
 
Motion passed 5/0. 
 

C. Authorization of Recycling Request for Proposals 
 
Mayor Kind explained the City’s contract with Vintage Waste Systems for recycling collection services 
began on September 1, 2009. The contract included the option for two 1-year extensions if agreed upon 
by both parties. Last year the City Council approved the second of the two 1-year extensions for service 
to be provided from September 1, 2011 through August 31, 2012. There are no more options for 
extension in the current contract. The meeting packet contains a copy of a proposed request for proposals 
(RFP) for citywide recycling services for Council’s consideration. She noted that yesterday the City’s 
auditors informed her that the City does not have to go through the RFP process for projects less than 
$100,000. Councilmember Fletcher questioned why the City would not go through the RFP process.  
 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
February 1, 2012  Page 9 of 15 
  
Mayor Kind stated she thought it prudent to go through the RFP process for contract services periodically 
to ensure the City is getting the best price.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher suggested adding a statement to the RFP which states “The proposer shall also 
provide a written report each November showing the October household participation in the recycling 
program.” He explained that is to dovetail with Hennepin County information reporting requirements. 
Mayor Kind stated the RFP contains the statement “At the end of each year, the proposer shall provide 
the city with a written report detailing types of recycling and tonnage as required by the Hennepin 
County Residential Recycling Program.” Fletcher suggested including his proposed requirement right 
after that statement in the same bulleted item. Fletcher noted the County wants October participation.  
 
Fletcher moved, Quam seconded, approving the request for proposals for Citywide recycling 
services subject to adding the statement “The proposer shall also provide a written report each 
November showing the October household participation in the recycling program” after the statement 
“At the end of each year, the proposer shall provide the city with a written report…” 
 
Councilmember Page stated the blanks in the final bulleted item in the RFP about when the final selection 
of the vendor will occur and when the RFPs have to be submitted by need to be filled in. Also, the size of 
the three ____-gallon containers for the 17-unit apartment complex needs to be filled in.  
 
Mayor Kind asked if Council wants to change when the recycling services contract goes into effect. She 
stated for budgeting purposes it would be nice if would be on a calendar year cycle (January through 
December). Councilmember Fletcher cautioned against doing that because recycling containers could 
potentially have to be changed during the winter months.  
 
Without objection from the maker or seconder, the motion was amended to specify the final 
selection of the vendor will take place on or before July 5, 2012, and that the electronic copy of the 
proposal must be submitted by 4:30 P.M. on June 1, 2012.  
 
Zoning Administrator/Clerk Karpas suggested that maybe the first term of the contract be one year with a 
renewal option term of two years.  
 
Councilmember Quam stated the City used to have a longer term contract. Mayor Kind explained it was 
the vendor that asked for 1-year terms. Councilmember Fletcher stated from his perspective a longer term 
contract favors larger haulers.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher suggested the City allow the proposers to either submit a RFP for a 1-year 
contract with the option to extend it twice for one year each or to submit a RFP for a 3-year contract.  
 
Without objection from the maker or seconder, the motion was amended again to modify the RFP 
to allow the proposers to either submit a RFP for a 1-year contract with the option to extend it 
twice for one year each or to submit a RFP for a 3-year contract and to have the City Clerk 
determine the size of the containers for the 17-unit apartment complex and put that in the RFP. 
Motion passed 5/0.  
 

D. Potential Sump Pump Program 
 
Mayor Kind stated that in light of the recent excess water flow problem on Channel Drive that Council 
may want to consider conducting a new sump pump program. She explained that the last program was 
conducted in 2006. The program is outlined in Section 310.30 subd. 5(d) of the City Code. A copy of that 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
February 1, 2012  Page 10 of 15 
 
Section is included in the meeting packet. In 2006 it is believed that property owners were asked to 
complete a form to certify that their sump pump was not hooked up to the sewer system. Unfortunately, 
there was no follow-up with onsite inspections of property owners that did not return the certification 
form. The City Attorney recalls that in-home inspections were seen as intrusive and costly by the Council 
at that time. That Council chose to focus on repairing manholes instead. If this Council desires to conduct 
a new sump pump program the code would need to be amended.  
 
Kind explained that earlier in the day she had asked Zoning Administrator/Clerk Karpas to contact 
Metropolitan Council Environmental Services (MCES) to get information about the City’s typical flow 
into the Metropolitan Sanitary Sewer System sewer system. MCES provided Gus with flow information 
for August 7, 9, 11, 13, and 15 of 2010.  
 
Zoning Administrator/Clerk Karpas stated the information from MCES indicated that for 2011 the City 
had an annual flow of 16.82 million gallons. MCES takes the annual flow amount and divides it by the 
number of residents in the City and then divides the results by the number of days in the year. That came 
out to be 65 gallons per day per resident. MCES sets its average standard at 70 – 80 gallons per day per 
resident in dry conditions. For one rain event there was a significant spike in the flow into the sewer 
system. The MCES representative he spoke with said when that is averaged out with other flows the 
City’s daily flow is still below the MCES average standard. He noted he did tell the representative the 
City did do another sewer repair project in 2011 and that could help reduce stormwater flow into the 
Sewer System during rain events.  
 
Mayor Kind suggested that maybe the City should wait to find out if the sewer system repairs made in 
2011 have had a positive impact during rain events. Councilmember Quam expressed his agreement with 
that.  
 
In response to a question from Councilmember Page, Mayor Kind stated the owners of the 20840 Channel 
Drive property are receiving invoices for all costs associated with excess clean water flow into the City’s 
sanitary sewer system and that she thinks the invoices are being paid. Page asked if the excess flow is 
from a sump pump. Zoning Administrator/Clerk Karpas explained the people renting that property don’t 
know what the problem is. Karpas noted the renters have been very helpful. He also noted that he is not 
sure if the City Engineer or if anyone from Public Works went into the home to find out if there is a sump 
pump and if so is it draining into the City’s sewer system. He explained the City Engineer thought the 
problem could possibly be a broken pipe because there is a continuous flow of water.  
 
There was Council consensus to have Zoning Administrator/Clerk Karpas go to the property to find out if 
there is a sump pump and if so where it drains.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher suggested waiting a year before making any more non-emergency sewer system 
repairs in order to determine the impact the repairs have had. Councilmember Quam clarified that the 
repairs Fletcher is talking about are complete. Fletcher expressed his confidence that not all of the repair 
work was completed due to budget constraints. Quam agreed that the final part of the project remains to 
be done. 
 
Mayor Kind stated the March Council meeting agenda will include a report on this.  
 
8. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

A. December 2011 Cash Summary Report   
 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
February 1, 2012  Page 11 of 15 
 
This was removed from the consent agenda at Councilmember Fletcher’s request.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher explained that during its November 2, 2011, meeting Council directed the City 
Treasurer to open a 13-month certificate of deposit (CD) at Beacon Bank using $60,000 in funds from the 
Bridgewater Bank savings account. The $60,000 CD is not reflected in the December Cash Summary 
Report. He suggested the Report be corrected and then it can be approved during Council’s March 7, 
2012, meeting.  
 
Discussion moved to Item 9.B on the agenda. 
 
9. COUNCIL REPORTS 
 

A. Fletcher: Planning Commission, Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission  
 
This was discussed after Item 9.B on the agenda.  
 
With regard to the Planning Commission, Councilmember Fletcher stated the Commission did not meet in 
January so there is nothing to report on.  
 
With regard to the Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission (LMCC), Fletcher stated agenda 
parsing has been implemented for government meeting recordings on the LMCC’s website. He explained 
the LMCC is starting to consider contracting out its video production services. Being the LMCC is a 
government body he asked what Council thinks about that. Councilmember Quam stated he doesn’t think 
the LMCC should do that. Councilmember Page stated he doesn’t have an opinion on that. Mayor Kind 
stated it bothers her philosophically to have taxpayer money competing with the private sector.  
 
Discussion moved to Item 9.C on the agenda.  
 

B. Kind: Police,  Administration, Freshwater Society Mayor’s Meeting 
 
This was discussed after Item 8.A on the agenda.  
 
Mayor Kind stated John Utley with Kennedy & Graven is present this evening to answer questions 
Council may have about the email he wrote to the City of Woodland City Clerk about conduit revenue 
bond financing for Wayzata Bay Senior Housing, Inc. A copy of the email was included in the FYI 
section of the meeting packet.  
 
Kind summarized the email. Presbyterian Homes & Services formed Wayzata Bay Senior Housing, Inc., a 
Minnesota nonprofit corporation (the Corporation), to undertake the Wayzata Bay Project (the Project). 
The development will be comprised of multifamily housing for seniors and commercial. The Corporation 
is proposing to finance the construction of a substantial portion of the Project through the issuance of tax-
exempt conduit revenue bonds (the Bonds). Approximately $60 million in bonds will have to be issued. 
Wayzata will issue approximately $10 million of the Bonds. 
 
Kind explained other issuers have been asked to participate in the financing of the Project through the 
issuance of bank-qualified Bonds by such other issuers. The City has been asked if it would like to 
participate. She noted this topic came up at a mayor’s luncheon she attended. She stated the Cities of 
Shorewood and Woodland are seriously considering doing this. She explained if the City did participate 
and issued $10 million of Bonds it would be paid an administrative fee of approximately $12,500 which 
would be paid on the date of the issuance of the Bonds.  



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
February 1, 2012  Page 12 of 15 
 
 
Mr. Utley gave a brief overview of what the Project will entail. He explained that because the Corporation 
is a qualified 501(c)(3) organization it can use tax-exempt financing. A political subdivision such as the 
City has to issue the debt and sell it in this case to a bank. The bank would loan out the purchase price of 
the note. He noted they have to be revenue bonds and he explained how revenue bonds work. In the event 
that the developer had trouble paying the debt there would be no recourse to the City should it decide to 
participate. The bank could not come after the City. He stated the State has allowed this type of financing 
for about 50 years and there has never been a problem for a municipality when they did this type of thing.  
 
Mayor Kind asked Mr. Utley to explain why Kennedy & Graven is involved with this.  
 
Mr. Utley explained there is quite a history behind tax-exempt municipal bonds. When anyone buys a tax-
exempt bond in today’s world they need to have an opinion from a qualified bond counsel which 
Kennedy & Graven is. He noted this is a very narrow area of law. There are about six law firms in the 
State that are considered qualified to be a bond counsel. Kennedy & Graven has worked with Presbyterian 
Homes on this type of thing in the past.  
 
Mr. Utley explained that many, many years ago Congress adopted a law, which is codified under Section 
265 of the United States Revenue Code, which prohibits double dipping. It states if you borrow money to 
buy tax-exempt bonds then you can’t have the deduction on the interest of your borrowing at the same 
time you are taking the tax-exempt interest. That affected banks in a big way and resulted in banks 
basically stopping buying bonds. Banks can purchase these types of Bonds and not have to do a reduction 
on their interest rate deduction. Because a municipality can’t issue more than $10 million of such bonds in 
a year the request has gone to municipalities in addition to Wayzata to see if they are interested in issuing 
such Bonds.  
 
Councilmember Page stated if there was a default on the $10 million in Bonds issued by the City there 
could be a judgment issued against the City for that amount.  
 
Mr. Utley clarified it is non-recourse to the issuing entity, noting that is absolutely established by 
Minnesota law. Mr. Utley noted there has not been a case where this type of debt has had to be paid by 
the issuer. Mr. Utley explained revenue bonds are secured solely by the revenue from the facility. He also 
gave further explanation why there is no liability for the City.  
 
Councilmember Page asked if the City would have to pay taxes on the administrative fee it would be paid. 
Mr. Utley noted the City is tax exempt.  
 
Mr. Utley stated that in December 2011 the City of Minnetonka issued $6.25 million in such Bonds for 
the Project and it was paid an administrative fee equal to one-eighth of one percent of the principal 
amount of the Bonds it issued.  
 
In response to a question from Mayor Kind, Mr. Utley stated eight other cities have expressed interest in 
participating in this. In response to another question from Kind, Mr. Utley stated the developer is looking 
at other options besides bank-qualified bonds. If the developer decides to go the route of bank-qualified 
bonds other interested cities will be asked to hold public hearings on it and adopt resolutions approving 
the debt. March would be the common time for that to happen. The transactions would be approved in 
March or April. In response to a third question, Mr. Utley stated it would be fair to classify the 
administrative fee as “free money.” 
 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
February 1, 2012  Page 13 of 15 
 
Mr. Utley explained that if the City issued $10 million in such Bonds and then later in 2012 needed to 
issue more bonds, it could issue other debt at a higher interest rate. He noted the developer has told him 
that if that situation would arise the developer would pay the difference between the two interest rates.  
 
Mayor Kind stated if Council is interested in proceeding with this she asked what the next steps would be. 
Mr. Utley stated Kennedy & Graven would prepare a notice of public hearing that would be published at 
least 15 days before the public hearing. A representative from Kennedy & Graven and from the developer 
would be present at the public hearing. Council would be asked to consider a resolution approving the 
debt and the documentation that goes with it at that same time. He noted Kennedy & Graven considers the 
issuer of the Bonds its client. The client’s fees are covered and it is its highest priority.  
 
Mayor Kind thanked Mr. Utley for coming.  
 
The Council consensus was to put the Bond topic on the March Council meeting agenda for further 
discussion.  
 
Mayor Kind stated the 2011 audit is in progress. She then stated that Councilmember Fletcher had noticed 
that there was a discrepancy in the financial reporting of cash. She asked Council if it would prefer to use 
an accrual reporting methodology or a cash reporting methodology. There was Council consensus to use 
the cash reporting methodology.  
 
Kind stated the City’s tree inspector asked for Council direction on what to do regarding tree diseases. 
The tree inspector suggested the discussion could be in a worksession or regular Council meeting. 
Councilmember Page stated he preferred the presentation be no more than 15 or 20 minutes on a regular 
Council meeting agenda and Council would have 5 minutes for questions. Councilmember Fletcher stated 
the Council could have a worksession held just prior to a regular meeting.  
 
The Council consensus was to have a worksession before the March regular Council meeting.  
 
Mayor Kind noted South Lake Minnetonka Police Department (SLMPD) Community Service Supervisor 
(CSS) Hohertz apologized for not being able to deploy the speed buggy last fall. He is going to train 
others on how to deploy the speed buggy. CSS Hohertz explained that the recording feature that allows 
the speed buggy to capture speeds without the display being on is now functioning. She stated the 
SLMPD Coordinating Committee is scheduled to meet on February 8, 2012.  
 
Kind stated the City received a letter from the Hennepin County Sheriff regarding potential fees for 911 
dispatch calls. The Hennepin County Board of Commissioners is considering charging cities for 911 
dispatched calls. The Sheriff does not support charging a fee and encouraged cities to weigh in on this 
issue. Council did not favor being charged a fee.  
 
Mayor Kind recessed the meeting at 9:05 P.M.   
 
Mayor Kind reconvened the meeting at 9:15 P.M.   
 
Kind reported on the Minnetonka School District meeting for mayors in the District she attended on 
January 25th. All children in the District get into language emersion programs if they want to. The 
Minnetonka school district spends $9,500 per student per year for their education. The City of 
Minneapolis spends $13,000 per student per year. There are 745 children in the current kindergarten class 
with 400 being residents and 345 being open-enrollment students. There were 850 open-enrollment 
applicants for the class. The Cities of Chanhassen, Minnetonka and Woodland have changed their 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
February 1, 2012  Page 14 of 15 
 
mayoral terms to 4-year terms. She stated it may be beneficial for Greenwood to consider changing its 
mayoral term for the 2014 election and indicated she will place it on an upcoming agenda for Council 
discussion.  
 
Kind then reported on a mayors’ meeting hosted by the Freshwater Society and Orono mayor Lili 
McMillan on January 26th. The topic of discussion was total maximum daily load (TMDL). TMDL is 
used to help determine phosphorous reduction goals. Minnehaha Creek Watershed District (MCWD) 
District Administrator Eric Evenson explained the MCWD assumes responsibility for reducing half of the 
phosphorous flow into waters within the District and the municipalities in the District are responsible for 
the other half.  
 
Kind noted she will attend a mayors’ meeting with Hennepin County Commissioner Jan Callison on 
February 3rd.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher stated based on studies done by the MCWD the phosphorous level in St. 
Alban’s Bay has changed little since the late 1800s.  
 
Mayor Kind noted she had told Mr. Evenson that she does not agree with how Greenwood’s reduction 
goal is calculated.  
 
Councilmember Quam stated the City should continue its efforts (primarily street sweepings) to reduce 
phosphorus flow into Lake Minnetonka.  
 
Discussion returned to Item 9.A on the agenda. 
 

C. Page: Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
 
This was discussed after Item 9.A on the agenda. 
 
Councilmember Page reported on Lake Minnetonka Conservation District (LMCD) activities. He noted 
the Minnesota Department of natural Resources (DNR) has indicated it does not think it is necessary to 
have an all-lake aquatic invasive species (AIS) management plan for Lake Minnetonka (the Lake). For 
example, there is no need for a Eurasian Watermilfoil (milfoil) plan for Halsted Bay because milfoil 
doesn’t grow in that Bay because the water clarity is extremely bad. There has been a lot of discussion 
about an all-lake plan and the cost to create one. There has been a wide range of estimates for what it will 
cost to create the plan ($30,000-$70,000). The DNR will not require an all-lake plan unless there is an 
effort to do an all-lake chemical treatment of milfoil.  
 
Councilmember Quam stated he can understand that with regard to milfoil but what about Asian Carp.  
 
Councilmember Page responded the plan is that Asian Carp is to be addressed at the county, state and 
federal level.  
 
Page stated from the LMCD’s perspective there has been a milfoil plan in place for many years to 
determine where the milfoil is in the lake and to eradicate it; to harvest it. He then stated no one is 
stepping up to develop the plan or to say they will pay to have the plan developed. From a theoretical 
perspective people would like to have a plan. If the LMCD decided it wants to have an all-lake plan it will 
have to levy the Cities to fund it. He noted that the Minnehaha Creek Watershed District (MCWD) has 
been talking about developing an AIS management plan that would include the Lake.  
 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
February 1, 2012  Page 15 of 15 
 
Page noted the contract has been approved to accept the bid for a new harvester. The LMCD has the 
funding to pay for it. The LMCD’s fund to replace harvesters has approximately $100,000 in it and the 
LMCD will receive $65,000 for an insurance settlement. The cost for the new harvester is $172,000. The 
remainder of the cost will be funded out of the unused portion of the LMCD’s 2011 harvesting budget.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher asked if the LMCD is putting money aside each year to replace harvesters. 
Councilmember Page responded for most years that had been true. Page stated there has been discussion 
about the need to replenish the fund because of the age of the other harvesters.  
 
Councilmember Page stated the LMCD’s Save the Lake Committee did not recommend using funds in 
the Save the Lake Fund to help fund the chemical treatment of St. Alban’s Bay and Gideon Bay for 
milfoil. The applications for those two bays were denied. That Committee is comprised of four LMCD 
Boardmembers. Contributions to the Fund have been on the decline the last few years. The Committee 
did approve $12,000 to help purchase an machine to be used to search for bodies under the water. He 
expressed he was not pleased with that decision. The Hennepin County Sheriff’s Water Patrol can borrow 
one when needed.  
 

D. Quam: Roads & Sewer, Minnetonka Community Education 
       
Councilmember Quam stated there is nothing to report on roads and sewer. He also had nothing to report 
on Minnetonka Community Education.  
 

E. Rose: Excelsior Fire District 
 
Councilmember Rose stated he attended an Excelsior Fire District (EFD) Board meeting on January 25, 
2012. One topic of discussion was about communication from the EFD when major incidents occur. The 
EFD Board agreed that during those events the EFD (the Chief or another EFD Officer) will try to make 
contact with the EFD Board Chair, the city administrator and mayor of the affected community as soon as 
practical.  The EFD will also provide an email update as soon as possible that can be shared with all 
communities and city council members.  
 
10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Page moved, Fletcher seconded, Adjourning the City Council Regular Meeting of February 1, 2012, 
at 9:35 P.M.  Motion passed 5/0. 
 
RESPECFULLY SUBMITTED, 
Christine Freeman, Recorder 



Variance with Variance with 
Month 2010 2011 Prior Month Prior Year
January $573,056 $686,781 -$80,855 $113,725
February $545,897 $693,859 $7,078 $147,962
March $466,631 $675,719 -$18,140 $209,088
April $472,069 $629,569 -$46,150 $157,500
May $454,955 $593,928 -$35,641 $138,973
June $453,487 $555,064 -$38,864 $101,577
July $759,701 $776,650 $221,586 $16,949
August $648,560 $768,223 -$8,427 $119,663
September $597,536 $599,139 -$169,084 $1,603
October $523,980 $512,188 -$86,951 -$11,792
November $491,216 $440,946 -$71,242 -$50,270
December $767,636 $0 -$440,946 -$767,636

Bridgewater Bank Money Market $231,643
Bridgewater Bank Checking $6,349
Beacon Bank CD $60,000
Beacon Bank Money Market $142,854
Beacon Bank Checking $100

$440,946
ALLOCATION BY FUND
General Fund ($6,077)
General Fund Designated for Parks $27,055
Bridge Capital Project Fund $39,970
Stormwater Special Revenue Fund $5,449
Sewer Enterprise Fund $337,075
Marina Enterprise Fund $37,474

$440,946

$0 
$100,000 
$200,000 
$300,000 
$400,000 
$500,000 
$600,000 
$700,000 
$800,000 
$900,000 

City of Greenwood 
Monthly Cash Summary 

2010 

2011 



Variance with Variance with 
Month 2010 2011 Prior Month Prior Year
January $573,056 $686,781 -$80,855 $113,725
February $545,897 $693,859 $7,078 $147,962
March $466,631 $675,719 -$18,140 $209,088
April $472,069 $629,569 -$46,150 $157,500
May $454,955 $593,928 -$35,641 $138,973
June $453,487 $555,064 -$38,864 $101,577
July $759,701 $776,650 $221,586 $16,949
August $648,560 $768,223 -$8,427 $119,663
September $597,536 $599,139 -$169,084 $1,603
October $523,980 $512,188 -$86,951 -$11,792
November $491,216 $440,946 -$71,242 -$50,270
December $767,636 $769,119 $328,173 $1,483

Bridgewater Bank Money Market $563,135
Bridgewater Bank Checking $2,954
Beacon Bank CD $60,000
Beacon Bank Money Market $142,930
Beacon Bank Checking $100

$769,119
ALLOCATION BY FUND
General Fund $332,375
General Fund Designated for Parks $27,055
Bridge Capital Project Fund $59,970
Stormwater Special Revenue Fund $3,664
Sewer Enterprise Fund $323,581
Marina Enterprise Fund $22,474

$769,119

$0 
$100,000 
$200,000 
$300,000 
$400,000 
$500,000 
$600,000 
$700,000 
$800,000 
$900,000 

City of Greenwood 
Monthly Cash Summary 

2010 

2011 



Variance with Variance with 

Month 2011 2012 Prior Month Prior Year

January $686,781 $712,814 -$56,305 $26,033

February $693,859 $0 -$712,814 -$693,859

March $675,719 $0 $0 -$675,719

April $629,569 $0 $0 -$629,569

May $593,928 $0 $0 -$593,928

June $555,064 $0 $0 -$555,064

July $776,650 $0 $0 -$776,650

August $768,223 $0 $0 -$768,223

September $599,139 $0 $0 -$599,139

October $512,188 $0 $0 -$512,188

November $440,946 $0 $0 -$440,946

December $769,119 $0 $0 -$769,119

Bridgewater Bank Money Market $504,825

Bridgewater Bank Checking $4,886

Beacon Bank CD $60,000

Beacon Bank Money Market $143,003
Beacon Bank Checking $100

$712,814

ALLOCATION BY FUND

General Fund $228,273

General Fund Designated for Parks $27,055

Bridge Capital Project Fund $59,970

Stormwater Special Revenue Fund $6,502

Sewer Enterprise Fund $368,540
Marina Enterprise Fund $22,474

$712,814

City of Greenwood

Monthly Cash Summary

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

$800,000

$900,000

Ja
nu

ar
y

Feb
ru

ar
y

M
ar

ch
Apr

il
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly

Aug
us

t

Sep
te

m
be

r

O
ct
ob

er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

2011

2012



 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check  

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD Check Register - Summary Report Page:     1 

Feb 28, 2012  04:14pm 

Check Issue Date(s): 02/01/2012 - 02/29/2012  

 

Per Date Check No Vendor No Payee Check GL Acct Amount

02/12 02/09/2012 10518 781 CHRISTINE A. FREEMAN 101-20100 1,290.00 

02/12 02/09/2012 10519 9 CITY OF DEEPHAVEN 101-20100 6,889.35 

02/12 02/09/2012 10520 594 CITY OF EXCELSIOR 101-20100 540.00 

02/12 02/09/2012 10521 68 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 602-20100 19.05 

02/12 02/09/2012 10522 3 KELLY LAW OFFICES 101-20100 759.00 

02/12 02/09/2012 10523 99 LAKE MTKA CONSERVATION DISTRIC 101-20100 1,566.00 

02/12 02/09/2012 10524 105 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL ENV SERV 602-20100 2,598.16 

02/12 02/09/2012 10525 38 SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT 101-20100 14,376.58 

02/12 02/09/2012 10526 745 Vintage Waste Systems 101-20100 1,568.40 

02/12 02/09/2012 10527 145 XCEL 602-20100 560.19 

02/12 02/21/2012 10528 51 VOID - BOLTON & MENK, INC. 602-20100 .00 

02/12 02/21/2012 10529 742 Marco, Inc. 101-20100 212.15 

02/12 02/21/2012 10530 51 BOLTON & MENK, INC. 101-20100 90.00 

          Totals: 30,468.88 

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: ______________________________________________________



 

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD Payment Approval Report - for Council Approval Page:     1 

Input Date(s): 02/01/2012 - 02/29/2012 Feb 28, 2012  04:13pm 

 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt

BOLTON & MENK, INC.

0145258 01/31/201251 BOLTON & MENK, INC. 2011 MISC ENGINEERING FEES 30.00 

2011 MISC ENGINEERING FEES 30.00 -

0145259 01/31/20122012 MISC ENGINEERING FEES 60.00 

2012 MISC ENGINEERING FEES 60.00 -

145258 01/31/20122011 MISC ENGINEERING FEES 30.00 

145259 01/31/20122012 MISC ENGINEERING FEES 60.00 

          Total BOLTON & MENK, INC. 90.00 

CHRISTINE A. FREEMAN

GW-CC-20120110 01/10/2012781 CHRISTINE A. FREEMAN COUNCIL MEETING RECORDER 1,290.00 

          Total CHRISTINE A. FREEMAN 1,290.00 

CITY OF DEEPHAVEN

JANUARY 2012 02/01/20129 CITY OF DEEPHAVEN RENT & EQUIPMENT 542.95 

Postage 58.79 

COPIES .10 

SNOW PLOWING/SANDING/SALT 3,397.75 

WEED/TREE/MOWING 243.78 

Clerk Services 2,514.40 

4TH QTR 2011 BLDG PERMITS 54.68 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 76.90 

          Total CITY OF DEEPHAVEN 6,889.35 

CITY OF EXCELSIOR

020912 02/09/2012594 CITY OF EXCELSIOR EXC BLVD WTR PROJECT 540.00 

          Total CITY OF EXCELSIOR 540.00 

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL

32123 02/01/201268 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL Gopher State calls 19.05 

          Total GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 19.05 

KELLY LAW OFFICES

5952 02/02/20123 KELLY LAW OFFICES GENERAL LEGAL 356.50 

5953 02/03/2012LAW ENFORCE PROSECUTION 402.50 

          Total KELLY LAW OFFICES 759.00 

LAKE MTKA CONSERVATION DISTRIC

020612 02/06/201299 LAKE MTKA CONSERVATION DISTRIC 1st Qtr. LMCD Levy 1,566.00 

          Total LAKE MTKA CONSERVATION DISTRIC 1,566.00 

Marco, Inc.

197039829 02/12/2012742 Marco, Inc. Copier lease 212.15 

          Total Marco, Inc. 212.15 

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL ENV SERV

0000981241 02/02/2012105 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL ENV SERV Monthly wastewater Charge 2,598.16 

          Total METROPOLITAN COUNCIL ENV SERV 2,598.16 

SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT



 

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD Payment Approval Report - for Council Approval Page:     2 

Input Date(s): 02/01/2012 - 02/29/2012 Feb 28, 2012  04:13pm 

 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt

FEB 2012 02/01/201238 SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT OPERATING BUDGET EXPENSE 14,376.58 

          Total SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT 14,376.58 

Vintage Waste Systems

012512 01/25/2012745 Vintage Waste Systems City Recycling Contract 1,568.40 

          Total Vintage Waste Systems 1,568.40 

XCEL

JANUARY 2012 02/01/2012145 XCEL Street Lights * 391.48 

Sleepy Hollow Road * 9.08 

LIFT STATION #2 25.27 

LIFT STATION #3 20.65 

LIFT STATION #6 47.22 

SIREN 3.79 

4925 MEADVILLE STREET * 9.09 

LIFT STATION #1 28.95 

LIFT STATION #4 24.66 

          Total XCEL 560.19 

Total Paid: 30,468.88 

Total Unpaid:  -     

Grand Total: 30,468.88 



 

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD Check Register Page:     1 

Pay Period Date(s): 02/02/2012 to 03/01/2012 Feb 28, 2012  04:18pm 

 

Pay Per Check Check Amount

Date Jrnl Date Number Payee Emp No

03/01/12 PC 03/01/12 3011201 Debra J. Kind 34 277.05 

03/01/12 PC 03/01/12 3011202 Fletcher, Thomas M 33 84.70 

03/01/12 PC 03/01/12 3011203 H. Kelsey Page 35 184.70 

03/01/12 PC 03/01/12 3011204 Quam, Robert 32 184.70 

03/01/12 PC 03/01/12 3011205 William Rose 36 184.70 

          Grand Totals: 915.85 



	  

	  

ORDINANCE NO. 202 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 
AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE SECTION 1102 

DEFINITION OF “SHORE IMPACT ZONE” 
 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 
 

SECTION 1. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1102 Definitions is amended to redefine the term “Shore Impact Zone” to 
read as follows: 
 
“Shore Impact Zone means the land located between the ordinary high water level of Lake Minnetonka and a 
line parallel to it at a setback of 25 feet from the ordinary high water level of the lake.” 
 
SECTION 2. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 
Enacted by the city council of the City of Greenwood, Minnesota, this __ day of ___________ 2012. 
 
Ayes ______, Nays ______. 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 208 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE SECTIONS 510 AND 710  

TO ADD TEMPORARY PARKING PERMITS 
 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 
 

SECTION 1. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 710 is amended to add the following subsection: 
 

“710.05. Temporary Parking Permits. 
Upon the request of a resident holding a social event, the city clerk may issue a permit for the parking of vehicles in a no-
parking zone for a limited time period during the event if no other feasible alternative exists. Permits may be issued for a 
maximum of 24 hours and no more than 2 permits may be issued to the same property per year. Persons requesting a 
permit shall submit the following to the city clerk:  
 

(a) Written statement that includes the reason for the request and lists the date and time period vehicles will be 
parked in the no-parking zone. 

(b) A map indicating the area and number of parking spaces that will be utilized.  
(c) Payment of the permit fee set forth in chapter 5.  

 

The city clerk may deny the permit request or revoke an approved permit if it is found there is endangerment to public 
safety or if inclement weather such as a heavy snowfall makes roadside parking unsafe. If the city clerk approves the 
request, a hard copy or electronic copy of the permit will be issued. The permit holder may make copies of the permit as 
needed. Permits must be displayed on the driver’s side dash of each vehicle during the time permitted. Vehicles must be 
parked in a manner that allows space for the unimpeded passage of emergency vehicles. The city clerk shall notify the fire 
chief and police chief regarding the date, location, and duration of approved temporary parking permits.” 
 

SECTION 2. 
Existing subsections in Greenwood ordinance code section 710 shall be renumbered to reflect the above addition.  
 

SECTION 3. 
Greenwood ordinance code section	  510 is amended to add the following new fee: 
“ 

Type of License, Permit, or Fee  Section Fee Conditions & Terms 

Parking Permit: Temporary 710.05 $25 Charged on a per event basis. Fee will be refunded in cases where the permit is revoked due to 
inclement weather. 

” 
SECTION 4. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 
 

Enacted by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota, this __ day of _________ 2012. 
 
 

There were ____ AYES and ____ NAYS as follows: 
 
Greenwood City Council YEAS NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Mayor Debra Kind 

 
   

Councilman Tom Fletcher 
 

   
Councilman H. Kelsey Page 

 
   

Councilman Bob Quam 
 

   
Councilman William (Biff) Rose 

 
   

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 4A 

Agenda Date: 03-07-12 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: 2011 Auditor’s Report 
 
Summary: CliftonLarsonAllen has completed the 2011 audit. A hard copy of the final audit is enclosed in the council 
packet. An electronic version of the audit will be available for viewing on the city website in the online version of the 
council packet. The administrative committee (Mayor Deb Kind and Councilman Tom Fletcher) met with the auditors 
during the audit process and offered the responses on behalf of management that are included in the report.  
 
Jen Foley and Brady Hoffman from CliftonLarsonAllen will present the 2011 audit report at the 03-07-12 council meeting. 
 
Council Action: Council action required. Possible motion … 
 

1. I move the council approves the 2011 audit report as presented by CliftonLarsonAllen. 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 5A 

Agenda Date: 03-07-12 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Annual Public Hearing for City’s Stormwater Pollution Prevention Program 
 
Summary: In 2003, all cities in the metropolitan area were required to submit a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 
(SWPPP) outlining the steps they would take to limit runoff into protected water bodies. This is done through the adoption 
of Best Management Practices (BMPs) in six categories:  
 

1. Public Education and Outreach on Stormwater Impacts 
2. Public Participation/Involvement 
3. Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination 
4. Construction Site Stormwater Runoff Control 
5. Post-Construction Stormwater Management in New Development and Redevelopment 
6. Pollution Prevention/Good Housekeeping for Municipal Operations 

 
The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) is working on reissuance of the Municipal Separate Storm Sewer 
System (MS4) General Permit, which will expire May 2011. The last MS4 General Permit issued was to address the new 
federal phase II stormwater regulations for small MS4s. These federal rules identified a stepped process for improved 
stormwater management where MS4 programs are strengthened with each five-year permit cycle. This permit reissuance 
will shift from the initial focus on permit program development to measuring implementation. Permit revisions will focus on 
main issues that have been identified for improvement from the existing permit with efforts to streamline and clarify permit 
requirements.  
 
In addition, federal rulemaking is currently underway to overhaul the municipal stormwater program. United States 
Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) plans to propose rules to control stormwater from, at minimum, newly 
developed and redeveloped sites. Final action on this rule is expected by December 2012. The MPCA will need to comply 
with the new federal rules with the 2016 MS4 General Permit reissuance. 
 
As part of the program the city must hold annual public hearings to collect public input on the program and to document 
suggestions. The previous hearings have yielded no public comment. 
 
Questions may be directed to city clerk / city zoning administrator Gus Karpas. 
 
Council Action: No council action needed. 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 6A 

Agenda Date: 03-07-12 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Planning Commission Appointments 
 
Summary: The planning commission holds public hearings and makes recommendations to the city council regarding the 
zoning code. This includes recommendations on variance and conditional use permit applications.  
 
Each year three to four of planning commission terms expire. Terms are for two years and there is no limit to the number 
of terms that may be served. Planning commission members are appointed by the city council at the March council 
meeting and as needed to fill a vacancy. Notification regarding term expirations was announced at the December council 
meeting. An article seeking applicants was published in the winter 2011-12 edition of the Greenwood Quarterly newsletter. 
Greenwood residents interested in serving on the planning commission are asked to complete an application available at 
city hall and on the city website. New applicants also are asked to attend the March council meeting, so the council can 
conduct a casual “interview.” Incumbent applicants typically submit a letter and do not attend the council meeting. 
 
Current planning commission appointments: 
 
A-1 Brian Malo (term expires 3/12) 
A-2 John Beal (term expires 3/12) 
A-3 Dave Paeper (term expires 3/12) 
B-1 Pat Lucking (term expires 3/13) 
B-2 Bill Cook (term expires 3/13) 
Alt-1 Douglas Reeder (term expires 3/12) 
Alt-2 Kristi Conrad (term expires 3/13) 
 
The terms of Brian Malo, John Beal, Dave Paeper, and Douglas Reeder expire in March 2012. All except Brian Malo have 
stated that they are willing to serve another 2-year term and have submitted letters or applications (see attached). As of 
the council packet deadline, no new applications have been received. Past protocol as been to reappoint commissioners 
that are willing to serve again, for alternate members to move up to voting positions that open up on the commission, and 
for new applicants to fill the alternate positions. Based on this, the new appointments would be: 
 
A-1 Douglas Reeder (term expires 3/14) 
A-2 John Beal (term expires 3/14) 
A-3 Dave Paeper (term expires 3/14) 
Alt-1 Kristi Conrad (term expires 3/14) 
Alt-2 Vacant (term expires 3/13) 
 
Council Action: Council action required. Possible motion … 
 

1. I move the council approves the following planning commission appointments and directs that the oath of office be 
administered to them at the March planning commission meeting or at a meeting thereafter:  
 
A-1 Douglas Reeder (term expires 3/14) 
A-2 John Beal (term expires 3/14) 
A-3 Dave Paeper (term expires 3/14) 
Alt-1 Kristi Conrad (term expires 3/14) 
Alt-2 Vacant (term expires 3/13) 







www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

 
Planning Commission  
Application 
Please complete the below form and return to 20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331.  
You also may submit the application by email to administrator@greenwoodmn.com, or by fax to 
952.474.1274. The submission of this application does not obligate you to volunteer for any city service. 
New applicants will be invited to a city council meeting for an informal interview. We enjoy meeting you. 

Name David R. Paeper 

Address 5525 Crestside Ave 

Phone 612-743-1635 

Email dpaeper@hga.com 

Job Title Architect 

How many years have you lived in the Lake Minnetonka area?  30 

How many years have you lived in Greenwood?  26 

Are you able to attend meetings on the 3rd Wednesday of each month?  Yes    No 

Would you be willing to attend a city-paid training class?  Yes    No 

Why do you want to 
serve on the planning 
commission?  

Continue my service to our community. 

Do you have any 
special qualifications 
or capabilities that 
would serve 
Greenwood well on 
the planning 
commission?  

Architect - familiar with Planning Commission processes. 

What would be your 
main goal as a 
member of the 
planning commission?  

-  Protect the interests of all Greenwood residents, regardless of property location, size, 
or value. 
-  Guide redevelopment of the Old Log Theater site. 

Office Use Only Date Received: 12/19/11 

 





PLANNING COMMISSION ATTENDANCE - 2011
Commissioner	  Name January February March April	   May	   June July	   August	   Septermber October	   November	   December
John	  Beal No	  Mtg X No	  Mtg X No	  Mtg X X X No	  Mtg Absent X X
Kristi	  Conrad No	  Mtg * No	  Mtg * No	  Mtg * * * No	  Mtg X X X
Bill	  Cook No	  Mtg X No	  Mtg X No	  Mtg X X X No	  Mtg X X Absent
Pat	  Lucking No	  Mtg X No	  Mtg X No	  Mtg X X X No	  Mtg X X X
Brian	  Malo No	  Mtg X No	  Mtg X No	  Mtg X X Absent No	  Mtg Absent X X
Dave	  Paeper No	  Mtg X No	  Mtg X No	  Mtg Absent Absent X No	  Mtg X Absent Absent
Doug	  Reader No	  Mtg * No	  Mtg X No	  Mtg X X X No	  Mtg X X X

*	  Not	  on	  the	  Commission



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 6B 

Agenda Date: 03-07-12 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Resolution 04-12 Recognizing Outgoing Planning Commissioner Brian Malo 
 
Summary: Planning commissioner Brian Malo completed 2-plus years on the commission and is not seeking 
reappointment. To recognize his service to the city a resolution has been drafted for the council's consideration (see  
attached). 
 
Council Action: No council action required. Possible motion … 
 

1. I move the council approves resolution 04-12 recognizing the planning commission service of Brian Malo and 
direct the city clerk to mail an original signed copy of the resolution to Mr. Malo. 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

 
 
 
 
 
 
Resolution 04-12 
 

RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE  
PLANNING COMMISSION CONTRIBUTIONS OF  
 

BRIAN MALO 
 

WHEREAS, Brian Malo has been a member of the Greenwood planning commission since 
September 16, 2009; and 
 

WHEREAS, Brian Malo’s retirement from the planning commission will be effective  
March 7, 2012; and  
 

WHEREAS, the city of Greenwood desires to recognize the planning commission service of 
Brian Malo. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the city council of the city of Greenwood 
designates March 7, 2012 as Brian Malo Day in the city of Greenwood. 
 

ADOPTED by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of 
_____________, 2012. 
 
There were ____ AYES and ____ NAYS as follows: 
 
Greenwood City Council YEAS NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Mayor Debra Kind     
Councilman Tom Fletcher     
Councilman H. Kelsey Page     
Councilman Bob Quam     
Councilman William (Biff) Rose     
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk 
	  



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 6C 

Agenda Date: 03-07-12 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Greenwood Park Skating Rink 
 
Summary: At the 01-04-12 council meeting Greenwood Park neighbor Kristi Conrad approached the council about the 
idea of creating a skating rink on the pond at the park. She stated that the neighbors would be willing to flood and 
maintain the rink if the city could clean out the fallen trees, branches, and other debris in the dry pond bed. During the 
council discussion another neighbor suggested that they could have a chainsaw / wood-chopping gathering at the park as 
has been done in the past. There also was concern that it may not be possible for a neighboring home to flood the rink 
with a hose. The topic of liability also was discussed. The city has insurance, so there would be no liability for the city if 
the neighbors maintain a skating rink at the park.  

At the 01-04-12 meeting the council directed the city clerk to secure estimates for the cost to clean up the pond. No 
estimates were received in time for the 02-01-12 council meeting, so the topic was continued to the 03-07-12 council 
meeting. 

Attached is a $440 estimate to clean out the pond from Cornerstone Industries (the city’s trail plowing and signage 
contractor). The price is contingent on the ground being frozen. 

Also attached is an email from Deephaven city administrator Dana Young regarding the cost to flood the pond bed 
(approximately $3,656). 

Council Action: None required. Possible motions … 
 

1. I move the council approves the estimate from Cornerstone Industries in the amount of $440 to be paid from the 
general fund for clean up of the pond bed at Greenwood Park. I further move the council grants permission to the 
Greenwood Park neighbors and friends to flood the pond area to create a skating rink and maintain the skating 
rink for the enjoyment of the public. 
 

2. I move the council gives permission for Greenwood Park neighbors and friends to clean up the trees, branches 
and debris in the pond at the park, flood the pond area to create a skating rink, and maintain the skating rink for 
the enjoyment of the public. 
 

3. Do nothing. 
 

 



  
  

 

From: Gus Karpas <guskarpas@mchsi.com>;  To: 'Tim Lovett' <csilandscaping@yahoo.com>;  Cc: 
'Debra Kind' <dkind100@gmail.com>;  Subject: RE: Skating rink area clean-up  Sent: Mon, Feb 13, 
2012 2:14:32 PM 

This will be put on the March 7th City Council agenda for discussion. 
  
GUS 
  
From: Tim Lovett [mailto:csilandscaping@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 11:10 AM 
To: Gus Karpas 
Subject: Skating rink area clean-up 
  
Hi Gus, 
I can clean-out the skating rink area and haul out all of the brush, down trees, three or four treated railroad 
ties etc, with disposal/recycling for $440.00  (railroad ties are $50 of this with special disposal).  Let me know 
what you guys want to do, and thanks for the opportunity to bid the project. 
  
Tim Lovett 
Cornerstone Ind. Inc. 
612 226 8344 

  
 
 

Hi Gus, 
Sounds good, please be aware that this price requires the ground still be frozen in order to use a bobcat to 
load the debris. If the weather turns on us by then I may need to re-work things. 
 
Thanks, 
Tim 



Excerpt of a January 26, 2012 email from Deephaven city administrator 
Dana Young: 
 
… we typically form ice in Deephaven by using the water truck to spray 
water on the ground early each morning so that it gradually builds up a 
base. … So it would generally cost you about one hour for labor and a 
truck at $81.26 per day to begin the process to get a decent base installed. 
The question is how decent do you want this rink to be?  We typically 
water our rinks once per day because the expectations from the public are 
that the rinks need to be in pretty good condition.  At $81.26 per day or 
$406.30 per week, would you want your rink watered every day to maintain 
(and hopefully) increase the overall base of ice?  We usually open our 
rinks around the third week in December.  If we watered your rink with the 
same frequency as ours, it would cost Greenwood about $3,656.70 (45 
days x $81.26) to maintain an ice rink in Greenwood to the same 
standards as we maintain our rink for an entire season. Please note that 
this does not include the cost of plowing the rink clear after a snowfall.  

	  



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 6D 

Agenda Date: 03-07-12 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Potential Sump Pump Program 
 
Summary: At the 02-01-12 council meeting the council discussed the possibility of conducting a new sump pump 
program in light of the recent excess flow problem from a Channel Drive property. The last sump pump program was 
conducted in 2006. For the council’s reference the program is outlined in section 310.30, subd. 5(d) of the city code 
(attached). In 2006 it is believed that property owners were asked to complete a form to certify that their sump pump was 
not hooked up to the sewer system, but there was no follow up with onsite inspections of properties that did not return the 
certification form. The city attorney recalls that in-home inspections were seen as intrusive and costly by the council at 
that time, so the council chose to focus on repairing manholes, etc. instead. If the council desires to conduct a new sump 
pump program, section 310.30, subd. 5(d) of the code would need to be revised. 
 
The 02-01-12 council discussion centered around whether the Channel Drive property’s excess flow was caused by a 
sump pump and directed city clerk Gus Karpas to do an onsite inspection. On 02-16-12 an onsite inspection was 
conducted. The home currently is for sale and is vacant, so the home has been winterized and the water has been turned 
off. The sump pump basket was dry with no water flowing. That same day Randy (the city’s “sewer guy”) stop by the 
property to check to see if water still was running into the manhole. Randy confirmed that water is no longer running into 
the manhole and talked with the realtor’s plumber who was at the property. The plumber told Randy that the excess flow 
issue may be the water softener regenerating, but he won't be able to say for sure until the water is turned back on. For 
the time being, the surcharge to the property’s sewer bill has been removed. This will be reviewed again when the water is 
turned back on. 
 
The council also directed Gus to get Met Council flow information for the past 5+ years to help determine whether the 
city’s inflow and infiltration (I&I) projects have helped reduce flow. The allocated wastewater volumes sheet for 2005-2012 
is attached. Also attached is a rain event report from August 2010. Based on this information, it is unclear how much the 
city’s total volume has been helped by the I&I projects that were completed in recent years. For example, the city’s 
wastewater volume billed in 2012 is 16.82 million gallons, which is an increase from 13.84 million gallons billed in 2011 
(volume of flow from July 2010 through June 2011, and July 2009 through June 2010 respectively). Therefore it appears 
that the amount of rain and the related sump pump flow directly into sanitary sewer system still is a factor causing 
fluctuations in total volume from year to year. Based on this, the council may wish to conduct a new sump pump program 
to reduce the amount of money the city is paying to treat clean sump pump water. 
 
Council Action: None required. Possible motions … 
 

1. I move the council directs the city clerk to draft an amendment to city code section 310.30, subd. 5(d) to allow the 
city to conduct a new sump pump program to reduce the amount of money the city pays to treat clean water and 
place on the 04-04-12 council agenda for a first reading. 

 
2. Do nothing. 

 



Greenwood	  Allocated	  Wastewater	  Volumes
February	  2,	  2012

Year	  Volume	  
Billed

	  City	  Volume	  	  
(MG)

Total	  Annual	  
Cost

Total	  Regional	  
Flow	  (MG)

%	  of	  Total	  Regional	  
MG

2005 23.28 34,095.02$	  	  	  	  	   94,567.49	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   0.02462%
2006 23.67 36,534.13$	  	  	  	  	   91,860.47	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   0.02577%
2007 23.60 36,029.35$	  	  	  	  	   95,633.14	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   0.02468%
2008 19.73 33,478.02$	  	  	  	  	   90,664.35	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   0.02176%
2009 21.30 37,366.48$	  	  	  	  	   91,958.31	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   0.02316%
2010 18.22 36,089.03$	  	  	  	  	   84,519.05	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   0.02156%
2011 13.84 28,036.43$	  	  	  	  	   85,293.98	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   0.01623%
2012 16.82 31,177.97$	  	  	  	  	   93,680.78	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   0.01795%

Example:	  	   2012	  billed	  year	  covers	  July	  1,	  2010	  thruogh	  June	  30,	  2011	  flow	  period
2011	  billed	  year	  covers	  July	  1,	  2009	  through	  June	  30,	  2010	  flow	  period,	  etc.

Note:	  	  

Billed	  Volumes	  reflect	  measured	  and	  estimated	  watewater	  flow	  covering	  the	  	  period	  between	  18	  and	  6	  months	  prior	  to	  the	  
year	  billed.

Cost	  allocation	  based	  on	  proportionate	  share	  of	  each	  community's	  flow	  to	  total	  Regional	  flow	  multiplied	  
by	  MCES'	  Municipal	  Wastewater	  Charge	  budget.

	  $22,000.00	  	  

	  $24,000.00	  	  

	  $26,000.00	  	  

	  $28,000.00	  	  

	  $30,000.00	  	  

	  $32,000.00	  	  

	  $34,000.00	  	  

	  $36,000.00	  	  

	  $38,000.00	  	  

	  $40,000.00	  	  

10.00	  

12.00	  

14.00	  

16.00	  

18.00	  

20.00	  

22.00	  

24.00	  

26.00	  

2005	   2006	   2007	   2008	   2009	   2010	   2011	   2012	  

	  City	  Volume	  	  (MG)	   Total	  Annual	  Cost	  

5.00	  

10.00	  

15.00	  

20.00	  

25.00	  

30.00	  

35.00	  

40.00	  

45.00	  

50.00	  

	  78,000.00	  	  

	  80,000.00	  	  

	  82,000.00	  	  

	  84,000.00	  	  

	  86,000.00	  	  

	  88,000.00	  	  

	  90,000.00	  	  

	  92,000.00	  	  

	  94,000.00	  	  

	  96,000.00	  	  

	  98,000.00	  	  

2005	   2006	   2007	   2008	   2009	   2010	   2011	   2012	  

Total	  Regional	  Flow	  (MG)	   	  City	  Volume	  	  (MG)	  



II Report for GREENWOOD416

Sat 08/07 00:00

Mon 08/09 00:00

Wed 08/11 00:00

Fri 08/13 00:00

Sun 08/15 00:00

0.00

0.05

0.10

0.15

0.20

0.25

0.30

0.35

0.40

M
GD

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Ra
in

fa
ll

Flow w/TT Average Peak Allowed
Rainfall

Total Rainfall: 5.64"



GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE  CHAPTER 3: BUILDING & CONSTRUCTION 
 

	  

 7 

public property disturbed in the course of the work shall be restored in a manner satisfactory to the city by the 
person making the installation. 

Subd. 4. Prohibited Discharges Into Sanitary Sewer System and Natural Outlets. 

(a)  No person shall discharge or cause to be discharged any substance not requiring treatment or any substance not 
acceptable for discharge, as determined by the city, Metropolitan Council, or the Minnesota Pollution Control 
Agency, into the sanitary sewer system. Only sanitary sewage from approved plumbing fixtures may be 
discharged into the sanitary sewer system. 

(b)  Storm water, ground water, roof runoff, surface water, or unpolluted drainage shall be discharged only to 
specifically designated storm drains or to a natural outlet approved by the city engineer.  

(c)  No person shall discharge or cause to be discharged any of the following waters or wastes to any public sewer: 

 1)  Any gasoline, benzene, naphtha, fuel oil or other flammable or explosive liquids, solids or gases. 
 2)  Any waters or wastes containing toxic or poisonous solids, liquids or gases in sufficient quantity, either singly 

or by interaction with other wastes, to injure or interfere with any sewage treatment process, to constitute a 
hazard to humans or animals, to create a nuisance or to create any hazard in the receiving waters of the 
sewage treatment plant, including but not limited to cyanides in excess of 2 milligrams per liter as CN in the 
wastes as discharged to the public sewer. 

 3)  Any waters or wastes having a pH lower than 5.5, or having any other corrosive property capable of causing 
damage or hazard to structures, equipment and personnel of the sewage works or the sewage treatment 
plant. 

 4)  Solid or viscous substances in quantities or of such size capable of causing obstruction to the flow in sewers, 
or other interference with the proper operation of the sewage works or sewage treatment plant such as, but 
not limited to, ashes, cinders, sand, mud, straw, shavings, metal, glass, rags, feathers, tar, plastics, wood, 
garbage, whole blood, manure, hair and fleshing, entrails, and any paper dishes, cups, or other paper 
containers or paper products, whether whole or ground by garbage grinders. 

 5)  Other substances in amounts in excess of the concentrations permitted under rules and regulations of the 
metropolitan sewer board. 

(d)  No person shall discharge or cause to be discharged any of the following described waters or wastes to any 
public sewer unless such person has obtained a permit from the Metropolitan Council specifically authorizing the 
discharge of such water or waste and unless the conditions, if any, set forth in the permit have been and are 
complied with by such person: 

 1)  Any waters or other liquid or vapor having a temperature higher than 150° Fahrenheit (65°C). 
 2)  Any waters or wastes containing fats, wax, grease, or oils, whether emulsified or not, in excess of 100 

milligrams per liter or containing substances which may solidify or become viscous at temperatures between 
32° and 150° Fahrenheit (0°C and 65°C). 

 3)  Any garbage that has not been properly shredded. 
 4)  Any waters or wastes containing pickling wastes or concentrated plating solutions. 
 5)  Any waters or wastes containing iron, chromium, copper, zinc and similar substances in such concentration 

so as to cause the waters or wastes to be objectionable or toxic. 
 6)  Any waters or wastes exerting a chlorine requirement or demand such that when the waters or wastes are 

received in the composite sewage at the sewage treatment plant, the chlorine requirement or demand of the 
composite sewage exceeds reasonable limits. 

 7)  Any waters or wastes containing phenols or other taste or odor producing substances in concentrations which 
exceed reasonable limits in view of the applicable requirements of the state, federal or other public agencies 
having jurisdiction over effluent discharge to the receiving waters. 

 8)  Any radioactive wastes or isotopes of such half-life or concentration as may exceed reasonable limits in view 
of the applicable state or federal regulations. 

 9)  Any waters or wastes having a pH in excess of 9.5. 
 10)  Materials that exert or cause: i.) concentrations of inert suspended solids, such as, but not limited to, fullers 

earth, sand, lime, slurries and lime residues, or of dissolved solids, such as, but not limited to, sodium chloride 
and sodium sulfate, which are likely to be harmful to the sewer, sewer works or sewage treatment  
plant. ii.) excessive discoloration, such as, but not limited to, dye wastes and vegetable tanning solutions. iii.) 
unusual BOD or chemical oxygen demand in such quantities as to constitute a significant load on the sewage 
treatment plant. iv.) unusual volume of flow or concentration of waters or wastes constituting “slugs” as 
defined herein. 



GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE  CHAPTER 3: BUILDING & CONSTRUCTION 
 

	  

	  8 

(e)  Waters or wastes containing substances which are not amenable to treatment or reduction by the sewage 
treatment processes utilized by sewage treatment plants, or are amenable to treatment only to such degree that 
the sewage treatment plant effluent cannot meet the requirements of the state, federal or other public agencies 
having jurisdiction over effluent discharge to the receiving waters. 

(f)  Where pretreatment or flow-equalization facilities and/or where grease, oil or sand interceptors are provided for 
any waters or wastes, such facilities and/or interceptors shall be maintained continuously in satisfactory and 
effective operation by the user thereof and at no expense to the city. 

(g)  The owner of any property having a building sewer into which industrial wastes are discharged or caused to be 
discharged, shall install a suitable control structure together with such necessary meters and other appurtenances 
in the building sewer to facilitate observation, sampling and measurement of the industrial wastes. Such structure, 
when required, shall be accessibly and safely located and shall be constructed in accordance with plans approved 
by the city engineer. The structure shall be installed by the owner at their expense, and shall be maintained by 
them so as to be safe and accessible at all times. The owner shall pay all city engineer fees to review the plan. 

(h)  All measurements, tests and analyses of the waters and wastes discharged or caused to be discharged to a 
public sewer shall be determined in accordance with the latest edition of “Standard Methods of the Examination of 
Water and Wastewater,” published by the American Public Health Association, and shall be determined at the 
control structure provided, or in the event that no special control structure has been provided, at the nearest 
downstream manhole in the public sewer from the point at which the building sewer is connected to the public 
sewer. Sampling shall be carried out by customarily accepted methods under the direction of the city engineer to 
reflect the effect of the waters and wastes upon the sewers, sewage works and the sewage treatment plant and to 
determine the existence of hazards to public health, safety and welfare. 

(i)  Notwithstanding any other provision hereof, the city may enter into a valid agreement with any person whereby 
industrial wastes and/or sewage of unusual strength or character may be discharged to a public sewer and 
accepted by the sewage treatment plant, subject to the payment of special charges to the city thereof by the 
person; and provided that the city shall give its prior, written approval to the special agreement. 

Subd. 5. Prohibited Discharges of Stormwater, Surface Water, Groundwater, Roof Runoff, Subsurface Drainage, or 
Cooling Water and Discharge to Any Sanitary Sewer. 

(a)  No person shall discharge or cause to be discharged, directly or indirectly, any stormwater, surface water, 
groundwater, roof runoff, subsurface drainage, foundation drain systems, or cooling water to any sanitary sewer. 
Any person having a roof drain, sump pump, unauthorized swimming pool discharge, cistern overflow pipe or 
surface drain connected and/or discharging into the sanitary sewer shall disconnect and remove any piping or 
system conveying such water to the sanitary sewer system. 

(b)  All construction involving the installation of clear water sump pits shall include a sump pump with minimum size 1-
1/2 inch diameter discharge pipe. The pipe attachment must be a rigid permanent type plumbing such as PVC or 
ABS plastic pipe with glued fittings, copper or galvanized pipe. All discharge piping shall be installed in 
accordance with the building code. Discharge piping shall start at the sump pit and extend through the exterior of 
the building and terminate with not less than 6 inches of exposed pipe. Sump pump discharge location and flow 
shall be consistent with the approved development drainage plan for the lot. The discharge may not be pumped 
directly onto any public right-of-way unless approved by the city engineer or their designee. Any disconnects or 
openings in the sanitary sewer shall be closed and repaired in compliance with applicable codes.  

(c)  Every person owning improved real estate which discharges into the city’s sanitary sewer system shall allow 
inspection by authorized city employees or its agents of all properties or structures connected to the sanitary 
sewer system to confirm there is no sump pump or other prohibited discharge into the sanitary sewer system. Any 
persons refusing to allow their property to be inspected shall immediately become subject to the surcharge as 
described in subsection (f) hereinafter. 

(d)  Every person owning improved real estate that discharges into the city’s sanitary sewer system shall submit to the 
city clerk on or before March 31, 2006 certification that their real estate is not in violation of section 310.30, 
subdivisions 4 and 5. Any owner of any property in violation of section 310.30, subdivisions 4 or 5 shall a) on or 
before March 31, 2006 notify the city clerk of the violation, b) make the necessary changes to comply with section 
310, and c) schedule an inspection of their property to be conducted on or before June 30, 2006 by authorized 
city employees or its agents to verify that the violation has been ended. Any property or structure not inspected or 
not in compliance by June 30, 2006, shall, following notification from the city, comply within 14 calendar days or 
be subject to the surcharge as provided in subsection (f) hereinafter.  

deb
Highlight



GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE  CHAPTER 3: BUILDING & CONSTRUCTION 
 

	  

 9 

(e)  Upon verified compliance with this section, the city reserves the right to re-inspect such property or structure at 
least annually to confirm continued compliance. Any property found not to be in compliance upon re-inspection or 
any person refusing to allow their property to be re-inspected shall, following notification from the city, comply 
within 14 calendar days or be subject to the surcharge as provided in subsection (f) hereinafter.  

(f)  A stormwater surcharge per quarter is hereby imposed and shall be added to every residential utility billing, to 
property owners who are found not in compliance with this section; a surcharge per quarter is hereby imposed 
and shall be added to every commercial or industrial sewer billing, to property owners who are found not in 
compliance with this section. The surcharge shall be added every quarter until the property is verified to be in 
compliance through the city’s inspection program. The stormwater sewer non-compliance surcharge fee amount 
shall be determined by the city council and set forth in chapter 5 of this code book. 

(g)  The city council, upon recommendation of the city engineer, shall hear and decide requests for temporary waivers 
from the provisions of this section where strict enforcement would cause a threat to public safety because of 
circumstances unique to the individual property under consideration. Any request for a temporary waiver shall be 
submitted to the city engineer in writing. Upon approval of a temporary waiver from the provisions of this section, 
the property owner shall agree to pay an additional fee for sanitary sewer services based on the number of 
gallons discharged into the sanitary sewer system as estimated by the city engineer.  

(h)  Violation of this section is a misdemeanor and each day that the violation continues is a separately prosecutable 
offense. The imposition of the surcharge shall not limit the city’s authority to prosecute the criminal violations, 
seek an injunction in district court ordering the person to disconnect the nonconforming connection to the sanitary 
sewer, or for the city to correct the violation and certify the costs of connection as an assessment against the 
property on which the connection was made. 

Section 310.35. Right to Enter.  
The duly authorized employees or representatives of the city bearing proper credentials and identification shall have 
the right to enter all properties served by the city’s sewer system for the purpose of inspection, observation, 
measurement, sampling and testing in accordance with and for the purpose of enforcing the provisions of this 
ordinance. The employees or representatives shall have the power and authority to obtain a warrant to secure entry 
onto a property and shall obtain a warrant to enter any property upon which entry is or has been refused. The 
employees or representatives shall have no authority to inquire into any industrial processes beyond that point in the 
process having a direct bearing on the kind and source of discharge to the sewers or waterways or facilities for 
treatment. 

Section 310.40. Discontinuance of Service.  
Sewer service shall be discontinued when it is determined that a sum equal to the portion of the cost of constructing 
the sewer system attributable to the parcel or property as determined by the assessment proceedings or pursuant to 
the provisions of this code has not been paid or is not in the process of being paid in regular installments. 

Section 310.45. Liability.  
Each user or owner shall be responsible for maintaining and cleaning their sewer connection from the house to the 
sewer main. The city shall not be liable for any stoppages in the sewer system. Each user should provide a suitable 
backwater valve to prevent flooding of basements in the event of sewer stoppage. 

Section 310.50. One House Per Connection.  
Not more than one house or building shall be supplied from one sewer connection, except with the permission of the 
city engineer. 

Section 310.55. Building Sewers.  
Subd. 1. All building sewer connections must be made to the wye or riser provided for that purpose. No sewer 
connection shall be laid in the same trench with water, gas or any other pipe, and all sewer connections must be laid 
far enough from all others to permit the repair or removal or relaying of any one without disturbing the other, unless an 
alternate method is approved by the city engineer. 
Subd. 2. At the time any connection is made to the city sanitary sewer system, all cesspools, septic tanks, or other 
sewage disposal facilities existing on the property that is connected shall be pumped and then filled to earth level with 
suitable material. Piping through cesspools or septic tanks will not be permitted, and connections to buildings with 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7A 

Agenda Date: 03-07-12 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Potential County Policy Change to Charge 911 Fees to Cities 
 
Summary: The city received a letter from the county sheriff regarding 911 dispatch fees (see attached). Currently fees 
are NOT charged back to cities. The county board is considering changing the policy so that fees ARE charged back to 
cities. The sheriff does not support a change in policy and he suggests that the city should weigh in with our county board 
representative (Jan Callison) regarding this issue. It is expected that the county board will make a decision regarding this 
issue in 2012.  
 
County Commissioner Jan Callison hosted a Lake Minnetonka Mayors’ Breakfast on 02-03-12 and this topic was 
discussed. Currently every city in the county shares in the 911 center expense via property taxes. Commissioner Callison 
explained that some cities like Minneapolis, Edina, and Minnetonka have their own 911 service centers, so they are 
paying twice for 911 service. These cities are asking the county board to make a change in policy so that the cities that 
are using the 911 service are the cities paying for the service.  
 
If cities are charged for their 911 use, theoretically Greenwood would benefit because our tax capacity is high compared 
to our percentage of use. However, adding 911 charges to the city’s general fund budget would mean that other city 
spending would need to be reduced or that city taxes would need to be increased to cover the added expense. It is 
unlikely there would be a corresponding reduction in county taxes paid by Greenwood residents. 
 
The South Lake Minnetonka Police Department coordinating committee discussed 911 fees at their 02-08-12 meeting. 
Chief Bryan Litsey noted he anticipated this issue coming up, and that is why he and Fire Chief Scott Gerber made the 
recommendation that each of the South Lake cities add a stipulation regarding costs to resolutions supporting the new 
911 center (see highlighted text on the attached resolution approved by Greenwood). Chief Litsey pointed out that 911 
dispatch is a basic service that should be provided by the county, and if cities choose to pay a premium to have their own 
911 service, that is their choice.  
 
Council Action: No action required. Possible motions … 
 

1. I move that the council authorizes the mayor to do the following: 
a. Draft a letter a letter to County Commissioner Jan Callison on behalf of the city council based on the 

council discussion regarding the potential change in the county’s policy regarding 911 fees. 
b. Include the draft of the letter on the April council agenda for council approval. 

 
2. Do nothing. 







CITY OF GREENWOOD 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-11 

 
A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING HENNEPIN COUNTY SHERRIF'S  

NEW REGIONAL 911 EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Greenwood values public safety as a core service of government; and 
 
WHEREAS, reliable emergency communications is a critical component in the delivery of public safety; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Greenwood receives police and fire dispatch service from the Hennepin County Sheriff’s Office, 
with over 11,830 police dispatch events handled in 2010 for the South Lake Minnetonka Police Department; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Hennepin County Sheriff’s Office currently provides dispatch to 36 entities across Hennepin County from 
a 60 plus year-old building in Golden Valley scheduled to be replaced in 2012/2013 with a new facility on county-owned 
property in Plymouth, adjacent to the Adult Correctional Facility at Parkers Lake; and 
 
WHEREAS, the new Hennepin County Sheriff’s Office emergency communications facility is important to public safety. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Greenwood supports the construction of a new Hennepin 
County Sheriff’s Office Regional 911 Communications Facility at no cost to the city and with the understanding that no 
fees will be assessed to the city to support ongoing operations of the new facility; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that due to the regional nature of this project, the City of Greenwood encourages the 
Minnesota State Legislature and Federal Elected Officials to support this project through state bonding and state and 
federal grants. 

 
ADOPTED by the city council of the City of Greenwood, Minnesota, this __ day of ___________, 2011. 
 
Ayes ______, Nays ______. 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: __________________________ 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor                                                
 
 
Attest: _______________________________  
Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk   

 

deb
Highlight



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7B 

Agenda Date: 03-07-12 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Discuss: Conduit Financing for the Wayzata Bay Project 
 
Summary: The council packet includes a 02-03-12 memo from John Utley of Kennedy Graven regarding conduit 
financing for the Wayzata Bay Project. The letter states the developers are proposing to finance the project through the 
issuance of bank-qualified tax-exempt conduit revenue bonds. They need to issue a total of $60 million in bonds. If they 
proceed with this scenario, Wayzata would issue $10 million in bonds (which is the maximum bank-qualified tax-exempt 
bonds that any city can issue). Other neighboring cities would need to participate to reach the $60 million needed. In 
addition to Wayzata, Minnetonka has committed to issuing bank-qualified tax-exempt bonds. Deephaven, Minnetonka 
Beach, Shorewood, Tonka Bay, and Woodland also have expressed interest in participating. If Greenwood participates at 
the maximum $10,000 level, the city would receive a minimum of $12,500 as an administrative fee payable on the date of 
the issuance of the bonds. The city also would be reimbursed for legal costs. According to Mr. Utley, there is no risk to the 
city. Participating cities need to publish notice, hold a public hearing, and approve a resolution that would be provided by 
Kennedy Graven.  
 
This topic was discussed during “council reports” at the 02-01-12 council meeting. At that time the council decided to 
include further discussion on the 03-07-12 council agenda to allow time for the city attorney to review the concept and 
advise the council.  
 
City attorney Mark Kelly suggested that the council consult with an attorney who specializes in municipal financing. He 
recommended Tim Keane from Malkerson Gunn Martin. Mr. Keane’s proposal letter is attached.  
 
The latest news from Mr. Utley is that the city of Wayzata may decide to issue regular (not bank-qualified) tax-exempt 
bonds for the entire project. So participation from other cities may not be needed because regular tax-exempt bonds do 
not have the $10,000 limit like bank-qualified tax-exempt bonds do. There also is a possibility the project will be financed 
through a combination of bank-qualified and regular tax-exempt bonds. Mr. Utley said the decision will be made in March. 
He also stated that if they decide to go with some or all bank-qualified bonds, participating cities would need to move fairly 
quickly. Therefore, it may be prudent for the council to authorize the engagement of Mr. Keane, should his services be 
needed. 
 
Council Action: No action required. Possible motions … 
 

1. I move that the council authorizes the services of Tim Keane to advise the council if the option opens up for the 
city to possibly participate in bank-qualified tax-exempt conduit bond financing of the Wayzata Bay Project. The 
cost for Mr. Keane’s services shall be paid from the general fund and shall not exceed $3000 with the 
understanding that this cost shall be reimbursed to the city if the city participates in the project. 
 

2. Do nothing. 



From: "Berg, Terry L." <tberg@Kennedy-Graven.com> 
Date: February 3, 2012 9:21:00 AM CST 
To: "Debra Kind" <dkind100@gmail.com>, "Gus Karpas" <guskarpas@mchsi.com> 
Cc: "Utley, John C." <jutley@Kennedy-Graven.com> 
Subject: FW: Bank-Qualified Bonds - Wayzata Bay Project 
  
Deb Kind, Mayor 
Gus Karpas, City Clerk 
City of Greenwood 
20225 Cottagewood Road 
Deephaven, Minnesota  55331-6700 
  
Mayor Kind and Mr. Karpas: 
  
Wayzata Bay Senior Housing, Inc., a Minnesota nonprofit corporation (the “Corporation”), was formed by Presbyterian Homes & Services (also a Minnesota 
nonprofit corporation) to undertake a major development in the downtown area of the City of Wayzata (“Wayzata”) comprised of multifamily housing 
developments for seniors and commercial retail facilities (the “Wayzata Bay Project”).  The Corporation is proposing to finance the construction of a 
substantial portion of the Wayzata Bay Project through the issuance of tax-exempt conduit revenue bonds (the “Bonds”) in a total aggregate principal 
amount of approximately $60,000,000.  (The technical name for such obligations is “qualified 501(c)(3) bonds.”)  The proposed purchaser(s) of the Bonds 
are banks.  Banks generally purchase only tax-exempt bonds that are “bank qualified.”  Every political subdivision in Minnesota is permitted to designate up 
to $10,000,000 of tax-exempt bonds per calendar year as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” (more commonly referred to as “bank qualified bonds”) as long 
as the political subdivision does not reasonably expect to issue more than $10,000,000 of tax-exempt bonds in that calendar year.  Both governmental 
bonds (typically general obligation bonds) and private activity bonds that are designated as “qualified 501(c)(3) bonds” must be included in determining 
whether an issuer is within the $10,000,000 limit for bank-qualified bonds.  Wayzata has agreed to issue a portion of such bank-qualified Bonds but cannot 
issue more than $10,000,000 of such Bonds.  Therefore, requests are being made to several other issuers to participate in the financing of the Wayzata Bay 
Project through the issuance of bank-qualified Bonds by such other issuers. 
  
Minnesota law and federal tax law permit a city to issue tax-exempt bonds for a facility located in another city, such as the Wayzata Bay Project, if the 
issuing city is authorized to do so by the city in which the facility is located and if the issuing city is located within the market area of the facility to be 
financed.  The City of Greenwood (“Greenwood”) is located within the market area of the Wayzata Bay Project and Wayzata has expressed its willingness to 
authorize the issuance of such Bonds by other cities. 
  
It is our understanding that Greenwood has no plans to issue any tax-exempt bonds in calendar year 2012.  If this is correct, then Greenwood could issue 
$10,000,000 of bank-qualified bonds in calendar year 2012 to assist in the financing of the Wayzata Bay Project for the Corporation.  The bank-qualified 
Bonds would be issued under Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 462C, as amended, or Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.152-469.1651, as amended 
(collectively, the “Act”).  The Bonds would be issued under the Act as revenue bonds and, as such, will be secured solely by the revenues derived from the 
Wayzata Bay Project and any additional security provided by the Corporation.  The Bonds would not constitute general or moral obligations of Greenwood 
and would not be secured by the taxing powers of Greenwood or be payable from any funds, assets, or other property of Greenwood.  In addition to 
assisting the development of senior housing facilities in a neighboring city that will be available to the residents of Greenwood, an additional benefit 
to Greenwood would come in the form of an administrative fee payable by the Corporation as compensation for the use of Greenwood’s authority to issue 
bank-qualified bonds.  The Corporation is proposing a payment in the amount of one-eighth of one percent (0.125%) of the principal amount of Bonds issued 
by Greenwood.   (This was the same fee paid to the City of Minnetonka with respect to the bonds it issued in December, 2011 for the Wayzata Bay 
Project.)  If Greenwood issues $10,000,000 of Bonds, the administrative fee would be equal to $12,500.  The administrative fee would be payable on the 
date of issuance of the Bonds. 
  
The Corporation would propose that Kennedy & Graven, Chartered, act as bond counsel on behalf of Greenwood in connection with the proposed 
financing.  The Corporation would be responsible for the payment of all fees of Kennedy & Graven.  The Corporation would also pay any other out-of-pocket 
costs paid or incurred by Greenwood, including any fees of the Greenwood City Attorney, although it is not anticipated that Greenwood will be required to 
pay or incur any such costs. 
  
In order to proceed with this financing, it will be necessary for the Greenwood City Council to conduct a public hearing on the proposed financing (preceded 
by publication of a notice of public hearing in the Greenwood official newspaper at least fifteen days prior to the date of the public hearing) and to adopt a 
resolution approving the documentation for the financing and authorizing the issuance of the bank-qualified Bonds.  These two actions can be accomplished 
at a single meeting of the City Council.  A representative of the Corporation and I would appear at the public hearing to answer any questions that the City 
Council or members of the public may have regarding the Wayzata Bay Project or the legal aspects of the proposed financing. 
  
If you have any questions regarding the foregoing, please contact me at your earliest convenience.  Also, if you wish to speak to a representative of the 
Corporation, please let me know and John Mehrkens or another representative of the Corporation will contact you. 
  
John Utley 
Kennedy & Graven, Chartered 
470 U.S. Bank Plaza 
200 South Sixth Street 
Minneapolis, MN  55402-1458 
612-337-9270 
Fax:  612-337-9310 
Email:  jutley@kennedy-graven.com 
  
This notice is required by IRS Circular 230, which regulates written communications about federal tax matters between tax advisors and their clients. To the extent the preceding correspondence and or any attachment is a 
written tax advice communication, it is not a full “covered opinion.”  Accordingly, this advice is not intended and cannot be used for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986, as amended, or (2) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. 
  

This message (including any attachments) is from a law firm and may contain confidential client information or an attorney-client communication that is confidential and privileged by law. The information is intended only 
for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the addressee or the employee or agent responsible to deliver this e-mail to its intended recipient, please delete this message (and any 
attachments) without any review, distribution, or copying and notify the sender of the inadvertent transmission.	  	  





  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7C 

Agenda Date: 03-07-12 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Procedure for Authorization of City Expenditures 
 
Summary: The city auditors would like the council to establish an official policy regarding the authorization of city 
expenditures. Currently when a need for an expenditure is determined (e.g. a tree needs to be removed from the city 
right-of-way), the clerk contacts the mayor to get verbal approval before authorizing the work on behalf of the city. 
According to the auditors, this basic procedure is acceptable, but expenditure orders should be documented and the 
procedure should be made official by a council motion. Attached is a proposed “expenditure log sheet.” Below is a 
proposed procedure for the council’s consideration. 
 
Council Action: Council action recommended. Possible motion … 
 

1. I move that the council authorizes the following procedure for approving city expenditures: 
a. When a need is determined, the city clerk may write a work order or make a purchase for expenditures up 

to $500. 
b. If the expenditure is larger than $500, the city clerk must contact the mayor or mayor pro tem for 

approval. The mayor or mayor pro tem will review the budget and give verbal approval or denial as the 
case may be. 

c. The clerk documents all expenditures on an “expenditure log sheet.” 
d. The mayor or mayor pro tem compares invoices with the expenditure log sheet and approves, dates, and 

initials all invoices. 
 

 



Greenwood Expenditure Log Sheet

Yes No

This order verbally approved 
by mayor or mayor pro tem 
(expenditures over $500)

Date of 
expenditure

Amount of 
expenditure Description of expenditure

Initials of 
person 
making 

expenditure

Mayor or 
mayor pro tem 
initials when 
comparing to 

invoice



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7D 

Agenda Date: 03-07-12 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Election Precincts and Polling Places 
 
Summary: Minnesota statute section 204B.14, subd. 3 (d) requires that precinct boundaries must be reestablished within 
60 days of when the legislature has been redistricted or at least 19 weeks before the state primary election, whichever 
comes first. To comply with the law, the attached resolution has been drafted for the council’s consideration.  
 
Council Action: Council action is required. Possible motion … 
 

1. I move that the council approves resolution 05-12 establishing the city precinct and polling place. 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

 
 
 
 
 
Resolution 05-12 
 

RESOLUTION REESTABLISHING PRECINCTS 
AND POLLING PLACES  
 
WHEREAS, the legislature of the State of Minnesota has been redistricted; and 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute section 204B.14, subd. 3 (d) requires that precinct boundaries must be 
reestablished within 60 days of when the legislature has been redistricted or at least 19 weeks before the state 
primary election, whichever comes first;  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Greenwood, County of Hennepin, 
State of Minnesota hereby reestablishes the boundaries of the voting precinct and polling places as follows: 

Precinct 1 – 5185 Meadville Street (Old Log Theater) LOTS 49 TO 56 INCL. ALSO THAT PART OF 
LOT 109 LYING SELY OF A LINE DES AS BEG AT MOST NLY COR OF LOT 56 TH NELY ALONG THE 
EXTENSION 

(The entire City of Greenwood is located in Precinct 1) 

Attached to this resolution, for illustrative purposes, is a map showing Precinct 1 and the polling place. 

ADOPTED by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2012. 
 
There were ____ AYES and ____ NAYS as follows: 
 
Greenwood City Council YEAS NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Mayor Debra Kind     
Councilman Tom Fletcher     
Councilman H. Kelsey Page     
Councilman Bob Quam     
Councilman William (Biff) Rose     
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
 
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk 
 



19

5185

19

4940

4956

21720

6

19

5190

8

5560

21900

5015

5095
52

05

4950

4925

5145

5110

5135

51
05

21600

19

5540

19

10

4636

19

19

4640

51
25

514
0

2195521955
2195521955
21955

21955
21955

21
71

0

5505

19

20840

512
0

21
52

0

21555

4990

5170

4720

51
55

20
86

0

21020

21
70

0

21945

21200

493
5

4970

21957
21957
21957 21957

5525

4900

5135

4980

5110

21
35

0

51
70

49
30

14

4860

5560

21
54

0

19

4900

4920

19

51
10

4920 492
5

4960
4950

518
0

5230

21915

21550

12

21965

50
30

4660

215
00

21
67

0

51
80

5490

4780

20
92

5

21050

4777

215
60

50
85

21800

4758

4880

4760

21895

51
55

21045

492
5

4840

21825

5045

21925

4757

20870

5115

4725

519
0

51
75

5145

4740

4905

4890

4800

21
65

0

47
55

49
45

4910

21
63

0

21
52

0

21
45

0

21
42

0

5200
482

5

21000

19

5470

485
5

21240

50
50

20
94

0

21
42

0

21
28

0

21795

482
0

5085

4870

489
5

21
31

0

5120

51
60

21120

504
0

5165 5120

21
21

0

49
60

5110

21
03

5

5055

4940

217
93

497
0

5330

5600

20
91

5
5480

21560

5530

20920

5115

21
23

0

5100

4763

5025

5580

19
21

47
0 21
27

0

5175

20985

20
89

6

20845

4680

21
69

0

5192

20880

21880

5220

21
25

0

4965

21
29

0

4975

51
30

21100

51
20

21750

21510

21
32

0

5470

21190

5070

21260

5500

21
77

0

4900

20960

216
20

20
89

5

20965

21580

5250

21600

20975

21685

21
38

0

5150

20890

217
80

215
95

21580

5170

51
14

5060

20900

5155

5080

4926

21760

51
40

21840

20
89

0

214
90

518
0

20
88

5

5350

51
30

527
0

5115

21895

5370

21830

4950

52
00

51
40

469
0

21885

215
50

5090

21150

5050

5070

5055

5095

20900

21080

21380

21
35

5

5160

511
0

554
5

5100

21220

21845

21
89

2

51
05

20
88

0
5510

5025

21450

5075

5085

470
0

4980

5050

21775

21500

5070

21170

5090

4930

5000

5190

5060

5435

503
0

5040

5230

5210

5050
5060

5090

20
86

0

5040

5490

51
95

51
65

21
50

0

51
35

21380

21890

5115

21860

516
5

5185

5125

51
20

5270

51
45

5475

4960

51
15

5105

5260

5100

51
35

5535

5130

21885

51
25

5110

5140

4990

5410

5040

5590

21000

5290

21170

4970

5280

21
49

5

21
49

1

210
20

51
00

21
49

3

21
38

5

SHOREWOOD

DEEPHAVEN

ORONO

TONKA BAY

GREENWOOD

EXCELSIOR

MINNETONKA

MINNETONKA BEACH

EDEN PRAIRIE

CHANHASSEN

33B

48A

3

ST AT E HW Y NO  7

RAILR
OAD TR

KS

MI
NN

ET
ON

KA
 B

LV
D

MILL ST

EXCEL SIO R BLVD

VI
NE

 H
IL

L R
D

3RD ST

RID
GE

 R
D

MANO R RD

OAK ST

2ND ST

3RD AVE

WAT
ER ST

RADISSO N RD

COVING TO N R D

AZ URE RD

LAKE ST

VINE ST

DE
LL

 R
D

SERVICE RD

LAKE AVE

PARK AVE

ST  ALBANS BAY RD

HANUS RD

1ST ST

CH
AS

KA
 R

D

LIN WO OD RD

SM ITH TO WN RD

GEOR GE ST

19
2N

D
 AV

E 
W

RUTL EDGE RD

AP
PL

E 
RD

YEL LOW STO NE T R

DELT ON  AVE

SW EETW AT ER  CU R

FA
IR

VI
EW

 S
T

WEST POINT  RD

SO UT H LA

CH
RI

ST
M

AS
 L

AK
E 

RD

OL
D 

M
AR

KE
T 

RD

GLE
NC OE R

D

EC HO RD

SU
BU

RB
AN

 D
R

MANITOU RD

WAT ERFO RD PL

PARK PL

TOW N LINE R D

HOLLY LA

PARK ST

TIM BER  LA

MU RRAY ST

2ND AVE

VI
RG

IN
IA

 A
VE

CLEAR VIEW DR

RID GEWO O D R D

BEL L ST

LIL AC  L A

COT TAGEW OO D RD

MINNETON
KA DR

AC AD EMY AVE

TON KA BAY RD

HEAT HCO TE RD

RU
ST

IC
 W

AY

SU
NN

Y 
R

D

IVY  L A

GA
LP

IN
 LA

KE
 R

D

COTTA
GEW OO D AVE

WALDEN TR

MAPLE ST

LAKEVIEW AVE

BR AC KET T S RD

OLD EXCELSIOR  BLVD

CARSON RD

MC KINL EY PL

LAKE LINDEN DR

W
ES

T 
LA

EA
ST

W
O

OD
 R

D

WEST POINT  DR

MO
NA

LT
R

IE
 A

VE

GARDEN RD

BA
RR

IN
GT

ON
 D

R

SH AD Y HILLS  RD
ST RATF OR D R D

HI
G

HC
R

ES
T 

D
R

LO
DG

E 
LA

RI
VI

ER
A 

LA

NEAR  MO UNTAIN BLVD

CO
 R

D 
NO

 1
01

BO
AR

SH
EA

D 
RD

FO REST DR

BAYSWATER RD

MEADVILLE  ST

VALLEY DR

NO
RT

HO
ME

 R
D

CE
DA

R 
ST

LAKEW
AY T ER

DE
EP

H
AV

EN
 A

VE

KING SWO OD T ER

NO
RT

HE
RN

 R
D

MERR Y LA

CHENNAULT  W AY

SP
RI

NG
 C

RE
EK

 D
R

OL
D 

KE
NT

 RD

HEATHCO
TE DR

LIN
W

O
OD

 C
IR

EAST WO OD  DR

SILVER L AKE TR

WESTERN  R D

BR EN TW OO D AVE

GALPIN LA

PENN IN GT ON AVE

WHEELER DR

MU IRF IEL
D CIR

WALDEN RD

PL
EA

SA
NT

 S
T

HID DEN L A

MARY LAKE T R

EA
ST  DR

FERNC
ROFT DR

KN
IG

HT
SB

R
ID

G
E 

R
D

MANC HESTER ST

ASHC ROF T RD

SIBLEY AVE

CHIMO  EAST

HO
O

PE
R 

LA
KE

 R
D

TA
LT

ON
 P

L

PA
RK

W
AY

LIN DEN RD

HUNT IN GTON PT RD W

MAPLE LA

W
AS

EC
A 

AV
E

EL M PL

OAK L A

PL EASANT VIEW  RD

SM
ITH

 ST

BEEHR LE AVE

WO OD DR

MAYFL OW ER  RD

DIV IS IO N ST

HIL
LE

ND
AL

E 
RD

VINE RIDGE RD

COLL EGE AVE

SU MM ERVILLE  RD

BR
AC

KE
TT

 R
D

EC HO BAY DR

CENTER ST

GR
AN

T 
ST

HU
NT

IN
GT

ON
 P

T 
RD

 E

CARDINAL D R

DYER
 L A

MC KINL EY CT

W
O

OD
 D

UC
K 

CI
R

JE
F F

ER
SO

N 
ST

MO RSE AVE

SH
OR

EW
OO

D 
LA

RE
D 

C
HE

RR
Y 

L A

INT ERLACH EN  L A

LIN WO OD AVE

FAIRH OPE AVE

WO ODH AVEN PL

BYRO N CIR

JO SEPH C UR

WILL
IA

M S
T

CHRISTM AS L A

GILLET TE CUR

CHRISTM
AS L AKE PT

EL
M 

ST

LAFAYET TE AVE

BELLHAM
 AVE

HIL LS ID E ST

AC
OR

N
 R

ID
G

E 
RD

SU MM IT AVE

COTTO
NW

OO
D L A

LAKE ST W

SH AR ON RD

FAT IMA PL

ROSEDALE AVE

GR
EE

NW
OO

D 
CI

R

CIR CLE DR

GI
DE

ON
S 

PO
IN

T 
R

D

SC
HOO L A

VE

CHARTW ELL HILL

REGENT S W ALK

HA
MI

LT
O

N 
AV

E

W
ILLO

W
 LA

SL EEPY HOL LOW  RD

HIL LCREST DR

WEST L
AKE ST

SH
AD

Y 
LA

 N

SH AD Y LA  S

IDL EW ILD PATH

MA
PL

E 
HI

LL
 D

R

SIERRA CIR

W
O

ODS CT

CROSS POINT  RD

SU
SS

EX
 P

L

CARRIE  LA

LIN
WO OD LA

WO OD DUC K LA

CHANNEL DR

SU NRISE AVE

BL ACK F RIARS L A

MC LAIN  RD

MU
RR

AY
 C

T

WAT ERFO RD CT

LA
KE

 L
IN

DE
N 

CT

HIG HLAND  AVE

GRACE ST

ST  JAMES GATE

SH
AD

Y 
HI

LL
S 

CI
R

WO OLM AN DR

DALE AVE

W
EE

KS
 R

D

WES
T P

OI
NT

 AV
E

CH
AR

LE
ST

ON
 C

IR

AN DOVER PL

MA
CL

YN
N

 R
D

CHIMO  WEST

SA
LI

SB
UR

Y 
AV

E

RADFO RD ST

SH ORE RD

LAW TO NKA DR

BAYVIEW  CT

CARSONW O OD AVE

PE
ARL S

T

GLADE AVE

RE
IC

H
 R

D

W
AL

DE
N 

LA

VALLEY V IEW  RD

HI
G

HV
IE

W
 P

L

EASTWOOD  CIR

MU
RR

AY
 H

ILL
 R

D

CHESTNU T LA

CLOVER LA

BAY ST

BARR
IN

GTON W
AY

EL BER T PT

NO
RT

H 
LA

ST RATF OR D PL

REBEC CA LA

TI
FF

AN
Y 

LA

HA
RP

ER
 R

D

SH
AD

Y 
LA

CURVE ST

LAFAYET TE RD

OA
KV

IE
W

 C
T

LIN
DE

N 
ST

EL DER T URN

RA
DI

SS
O

N 
EN

TR
AN

CE

W
YN

DH
ILL

 C
IR

BR
AN

D 
CI

R

MO
UNT  C

UR

WILLO W HAVEN

GRO VE ST

NORTHO
M

E AVE

SPRING  C IR

SP
RING  C REST D

R

DA
Y 

LA

OAK  L A S

MAPLE CHASE

TRAM
O

RE L A

WO ODEND  PL

MA
TT

HE
W

 CI
R

MO NRO E AVE

CO RD NO  1 9

COVING TO N C IR

CO
VI

NG
TO

N 
ST

CHESTNU
T CT

TO
N KA B

AY
 LA

AN
TH

O
NY

 T
ER

CLEAR VIEW CT

WHITN EY CIR

W
ES

T 
ST

FLO RENCE DR

RID
GE

 C
T

COUR TLAND  ST

ROSEDALE CT

LYMAN CT

RAMSEY RD

HA
NU

S 
CIR

DE
ER

 R
IDG

E

KEEWAYDIN ST

RID GE PO INT CIR

VINE RIDGE CT

BE
EMAN P

L

HUSS ST

CHICKADEE LA

MC
KI

NL
EY

 C
IR

CEDAR LA

EAST  VALLEY R D

CLEAR VIEW T ER

CENTR AL  AVE

CLEAR VIEW LA

SPENC ER  L A

DE  ANN C
IR

TI
M

BE
R

 R
ID

G
E 

CI
R

LYMAN PL

KENSING
TO

N GATE

DEVO NSHIRE CIR

W
ES

T 
PO

IN
T  

CT

ST  L OUIS  AVE

HA
ZE

LT
IN

E 
BL

VD

W
EST POINT  PL

PINEVIEW CT

NO
RT

HO
M

E 
AV

E

DIVIS IO
N ST

VI
NE

 H
IL

L R
D

COUR TL
AND  ST

GA
LP

IN
 LA

KE
 R

D

3RD AVE

RAILR OAD TR KS

MANOR RD

SU NRISE AVE

MAPLE HILL DR

COUR TL
AND  ST

WATER ST

LAKEVIEW AVE

LAKE AVE

COVING
TO

N ST

GEOR GE ST

WEST LAKE ST

BEL L ST

CENTE
R S

T

PA
RK

W
AY

EL M ST

HAMILTO
N AVE

SERVICE RD

SERVICE RD

MORSE AVE

LIN DEN ST

VINE ST

RI
D

GE
 R

D

W
ES

T 
LA

PL EASANT  ST COVING TO N R D

GR
AN

T 
ST

BAY  ST

COT TAGEW OO D RD

WILL
IA

M S
T

WALDEN TR

WEST LA

WEST LAKE ST

LAKE ST

WEST L
AKE ST

W P1
675

W P4
2735

W P2
2360

W P1
2900

W P5
2740

W P1
1065

W P1
965

W P3
2730

W P1
2230

W P2
680

W4 PC
2195

219552195521955

219572195721957219572195721957

21380

5520

19

5525

19

5095

19

21030

19

1919

19

19

5290

19

19

19

5185

19

19

19

W4 PB
2190

W P1
690

W P2
680

W4 PD
2200W P2

490

new US Congressional Districts in purple
pre-2012 precincts in blueGREENWOOD - 19 Ünew MN Legislative Districts in maroon

Data current as of February 2012

Prepared by:
Hennepin County, Minnesota
Taxpayer Services Department
Survey Division



SHOREWOOD

DEEPHAVEN

ORONO

TONKA BAY

GREENWOOD

EXCELSIOR

MINNETONKA

MINNETONKA BEACH

EDEN PRAIRIE

CHANHASSEN

33B

48A

3

ST AT E HW Y NO  7

RAILR
OAD TR

KS

MI
NN

ET
ON

KA
 B

LV
D

MILL ST

EXCEL SIO R BLVD

VI
NE

 H
IL

L R
D

3RD ST

RID
GE

 R
D

MANO R RD

OAK ST

2ND ST

3RD AVE

WAT
ER ST

RADISSO N RD

COVING TO N R D

AZ URE RD

LAKE ST

VINE ST

DE
LL

 R
D

SERVICE RD

LAKE AVE

PARK AVE

ST  ALBANS BAY RD

HANUS RD

1ST ST

CH
AS

KA
 R

D

LIN WO OD RD

SM ITH TO WN RD

GEOR GE ST

19
2N

D
 AV

E 
W

RUTL EDGE RD

AP
PL

E 
RD

YEL LOW STO NE T R

DELT ON  AVE

SW EETW AT ER  CU R

FA
IR

VI
EW

 S
T

WEST POINT  RD

SO UT H LA

CH
RI

ST
M

AS
 L

AK
E 

RD

OL
D 

M
AR

KE
T 

RD

GLE
NC OE R

D

EC HO RD

SU
BU

RB
AN

 D
R

MANITOU RD

WAT ERFO RD PL

PARK PL

TOW N LINE R D

HOLLY LA

PARK ST

TIM BER  LA

MU RRAY ST

2ND AVE

VI
RG

IN
IA

 A
VE

CLEAR VIEW DR

RID GEWO O D R D

BEL L ST

LIL AC  L A

COT TAGEW OO D RD

MINNETON
KA DR

AC AD EMY AVE

TON KA BAY RD

HEAT HCO TE RD

RU
ST

IC
 W

AY

SU
NN

Y 
R

D

IVY  L A

GA
LP

IN
 LA

KE
 R

D

COTTA
GEW OO D AVE

WALDEN TR

MAPLE ST

LAKEVIEW AVE

BR AC KET T S RD

OLD EXCELSIOR  BLVD

CARSON RD

MC KINL EY PL

LAKE LINDEN DR

W
ES

T 
LA

EA
ST

W
O

OD
 R

D

WEST POINT  DR

MO
NA

LT
R

IE
 A

VE

GARDEN RD

BA
RR

IN
GT

ON
 D

R

SH AD Y HILLS  RD
ST RATF OR D R D

HI
G

HC
R

ES
T 

D
R

LO
DG

E 
LA

RI
VI

ER
A 

LA

NEAR  MO UNTAIN BLVD

CO
 R

D 
NO

 1
01

BO
AR

SH
EA

D 
RD

FO REST DR

BAYSWATER RD

MEADVILLE  ST

VALLEY DR

NO
RT

HO
ME

 R
D

CE
DA

R 
ST

LAKEW
AY T ER

DE
EP

H
AV

EN
 A

VE

KING SWO OD T ER

NO
RT

HE
RN

 R
D

MERR Y LA

CHENNAULT  W AY

SP
RI

NG
 C

RE
EK

 D
R

OL
D 

KE
NT

 RD

HEATHCO
TE DR

LIN
W

O
OD

 C
IR

EAST WO OD  DR

SILVER L AKE TR

WESTERN  R D

BR EN TW OO D AVE

GALPIN LA

PENN IN GT ON AVE

WHEELER DR

MU IRF IEL
D CIR

HAZEL ST

WALDEN RD

PL
EA

SA
NT

 S
T

HID DEN L A

MARY LAKE T R

EA
ST  DR

FERNC
ROFT DR

KN
IG

HT
SB

R
ID

G
E 

R
D

MANC HESTER ST

ASHC ROF T RD

SIBLEY AVE

CHIMO  EAST

HO
O

PE
R 

LA
KE

 R
D

TA
LT

ON
 P

L

PA
RK

W
AY

LIN DEN RD

HUNT IN GTON PT RD W

MAPLE LA

W
AS

EC
A 

AV
E

EL M PL

OAK L A

PL EASANT VIEW  RD

SM
ITH

 ST

BEEHR LE AVE

WO OD DR

MAYFL OW ER  RD

DIV IS IO N ST

HIL
LE

ND
AL

E 
RD

VINE RIDGE RD

COLL EGE AVE

SU MM ERVILLE  RD

BR
AC

KE
TT

 R
D

EC
HO

 B
AY

 D
R

CENTER ST

GR
AN

T 
ST

HU
NT

IN
GT

ON
 P

T 
RD

 E

CARDINAL D R

DYER
 L A

MC KINL EY CT

W
O

OD
 D

UC
K 

CI
R

JE
F F

ER
SO

N 
ST

MO RSE AVE

SH
OR

EW
OO

D 
LA

RE
D 

C
HE

RR
Y 

L A

INT ERLACH EN  L A

LIN WO OD AVE

FAIRH OPE AVE

WO ODH AVEN PL

BYRO N CIR

JO SEPH C UR

WILL
IA

M S
T

CHRISTM AS L A

GILLET TE CUR

CHRISTM
AS L AKE PT

EL
M 

ST

LAFAYET TE AVE

BELLHAM
 AVE

HIL LS ID E ST

AC
OR

N
 R

ID
G

E 
RD

SU MM IT AVE

COTTO
NW

OO
D L A

LAKE ST W

SH AR ON RD

FAT IMA PL

ROSEDALE AVE

GR
EE

NW
OO

D 
CI

R

CIR CLE DR

GI
DE

ON
S P

OI
NT

 R
D

SC
HOO L A

VE

CHARTW ELL HILL

REGENT S W ALK

HA
MI

LT
O

N 
AV

E

W
ILLO

W
 LA

SL EEPY HOL LOW  RD

HIL LCREST DR

WEST L
AKE ST

SH
AD

Y 
LA

 N

SH AD Y LA  S

IDL EW ILD PATH

MA
PL

E 
HI

LL
 D

R

SIERRA CIR

W
O

ODS CT

CROSS POINT  RD

SU
SS

EX
 P

L

CARRIE  LA

LIN
WO OD LA

WO OD DUC K LA

CHANNEL DR

SU NRISE AVE

BL ACK F RIARS L A

MC LAIN  RD

MU
RR

AY
 C

T

WAT ERFO RD CT

LA
KE

 L
IN

DE
N 

CT

HIG HLAND  AVE

GRACE ST

ST  JAMES GATE

SH
AD

Y 
HI

LL
S 

CI
R

WO OLM AN DR

DALE AVE

W
EE

KS
 R

D

WES
T P

OI
NT

 AV
E

CH
AR

LE
ST

ON
 C

IR

AN DOVER PL

MA
CL

YN
N

 R
D

CHIMO  WEST

SA
LI

SB
UR

Y 
AV

E

RADFO RD ST

SH ORE RD

LAW TO NKA DR

BAYVIEW  CT

CARSONW O OD AVE

PE
ARL S

T

GLADE AVE

RE
IC

H
 R

D

W
AL

DE
N 

LA

VALLEY V IEW  RD

HI
G

HV
IE

W
 P

L

EASTWOOD  CIR

MU
RR

AY
 H

ILL
 R

D

CHESTNU T LA

CLOVER LA

BAY ST

BARR
IN

GTON W
AY

EL BER T PT

NO
RT

H 
LA

ST RATF OR D PL

REBEC CA LA

TI
FF

AN
Y 

LA

HA
RP

ER
 R

D

SH
AD

Y 
LA

CURVE ST

LAFAYET TE RD

OA
KV

IE
W

 C
T

LIN
DE

N 
ST

EL DER T URN

RA
DI

SS
O

N 
EN

TR
AN

CE

W
YN

DH
ILL

 C
IR

BR
AN

D 
CI

R

MO
UNT  C

UR

WILLO W HAVEN

GRO VE ST

NORTHO
M

E AVE

SPRING  C IR

SP
RING  C REST D

R

DA
Y 

LA

OAK  L A S

MAPLE CHASE

TRAM
O

RE L A

WO ODEND  PL

MA
TT

HE
W

 CI
R

MO NRO E AVE

CO RD NO  1 9

COVING TO N C IR

CO
VI

NG
TO

N 
ST

CHESTNU
T CT

TO
N KA B

AY
 LA

AN
TH

O
NY

 T
ER

CLEAR VIEW CT

WHITN EY CIR

W
ES

T 
ST

FLO RENCE DR

RID
GE

 C
T

COUR TLAND  ST

ROSEDALE CT

LYMAN CT

RAMSEY RD

HA
NU

S 
CIR

DE
ER

 R
IDG

E

KEEWAYDIN ST

RID GE PO INT CIR

VINE RIDGE CT

BE
EMAN P

L

HUSS ST

CHICKADEE LA

MC
KI

NL
EY

 C
IR

CEDAR LA

EAST  VALLEY R D

CLEAR VIEW T ER

CLEAR VIEW LA

SPENC ER  L A

DE  ANN C
IR

TI
M

BE
R

 R
ID

G
E 

CI
R

LYMAN PL

KENSING
TO

N GATE

DEVO NSHIRE CIR

W
ES

T 
PO

IN
T  

CT

ST  L OUIS  AVE

HA
ZE

LT
IN

E 
BL

VD

W
EST POINT  PL

PINEVIEW CT

NO
RT

HO
M

E 
AV

E

DIVIS IO
N ST

VI
NE

 H
IL

L R
D

COUR TL
AND  ST

GA
LP

IN
 LA

KE
 R

D

3RD AVE

RAILR OAD TR KS

MANOR RD

SU NRISE AVE

MAPLE HILL DR

COUR TL
AND  ST

WATER ST

LAKEVIEW AVE

LAKE AVE

GEOR GE ST

WEST LAKE ST

BEL L ST

CENTE
R S

T

PA
RK

W
AY

EL M ST

HAMILTO
N AVE

SERVICE RD

SERVICE RD

MORSE AVE

LIN DEN ST

VINE ST

RI
D

GE
 R

D

W
ES

T 
LA

PL EASANT  ST COVING TO N R D

GR
AN

T 
ST

BAY  ST

COT TAGEW OO D RD

WILL
IA

M S
T

WALDEN TR

WEST LA

WEST LAKE ST

LAKE ST

WEST L
AKE ST

W P1
675

W P4
2735

W P2
2360

W P1
2900

W P5
2740

W P1
1065

W P1
965

W P3
2730

W P1
2230

W P2
680

W4 PC
2195

W4 PB
2190

W P1
690

W P2
680

W4 PD
2200W P2

490

new US Congressional Districts in purple
pre-2012 precincts in blueGREENWOOD - 19 Ünew MN Legislative Districts in maroon

Data current as of February 2012

Prepared by:
Hennepin County, Minnesota
Taxpayer Services Department
Survey Division



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7E 

Agenda Date: 03-07-12 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Consider: Hennepin County Assessor Contract Extension 
 
Summary: The council packet includes a copy of the 2011-12 agreement with Hennepin county to provide assessor 
services for the city through July 31, 2012. Prior to the council approving the contract in August 2010, the council 
researched other options for assessor services and could not find anyone willing to submit a proposal at that time.  
Since then one former county assessor (Bill Davey) has entered the field to provide assessment services to cities. Bill has 
participated in the valuation of Greenwood properties in the past, so there is no reason to believe he would take a different 
approach if the city was to contract with him. 

Paragraph 11 of the 2011-12 agreement states that either party may initiate an extension of the agreement for a term of 
two years by giving the other written notice of its intent to so extend no less than 150 days prior to the termination of the 
agreement (March 3, 2012). If the party who receives said notice of intent to extend gives written notice to the other party 
of its desire NOT to extend within 110 days prior to termination of the agreement (April 12, 2012), the agreement shall 
terminate on July 31, 2012.  
 
The city received written notification of intent from Hennepin county assessor James Atchison on February 1, 2012. The 
city needs to respond by April 12, 2012 if it is the city’s intent to NOT extend the agreement. If the city does not respond, 
the contract will be extended through July 31, 2014. 
 
Council Action: Council action is required. Possible motions … 
 

1. I move the city council authorizes the mayor to send written notice to the Hennepin county assessor stating that 
the city approves extending the 2011-12 agreement to provide assessor services through July 31, 2014. 
 

2. I move the city council authorizes ________________ to seek additional bids to provide assessor services for the 
city from August 1, 2012 through July 31, 2014. Such bids shall provide the same services listed in the 2011-12 
Hennepin county agreement and are due by March 28, 2012. The council will compare the bids with the county 
agreement and make a decision at the April 4, 2012 council meeting.  





 

 

    Contract No. A101050 
 
 

AGREEMENT 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT, Made and entered into by and between the COUNTY OF 

HENNEPIN, a political subdivision of the State of Minnesota, hereinafter referred to as 

the "COUNTY", and the CITY OF GREENWOOD, a political subdivision of the State of 

Minnesota, hereinafter referred to as "CITY"; 

 WHEREAS, said CITY lies wholly within the COUNTY OF HENNEPIN and 

constitutes a separate assessment district; and 

 WHEREAS, under such circumstances, the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, 

Section 273.072 and Minnesota Statutes, Section 471.59 permit the County Assessor to 

provide for the assessment of property; and 

 WHEREAS, said CITY desires the COUNTY to perform certain assessments 

on behalf of said CITY; and 

 WHEREAS, the COUNTY is willing to cooperate with said CITY by completing 

the assessment in a proper manner; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained 

herein, it is agreed as follows: 

 1. The COUNTY shall perform the 2011 and  2012 property assessment for 

the CITY OF GREENWOOD in accordance with property assessment procedures and 

practices established and observed by the COUNTY, the validity and reasonableness of 

which are hereby acknowledged and approved by the CITY.  Any such practices and 

procedures may be changed from time to time, by the COUNTY in its sole judgment, 

when good and efficient assessment procedures so require.  The property assessment 



 

 
(2) 

by the COUNTY shall be composed of those assessment services which are set forth in 

Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part hereof by this reference, provided that the 

time frames set forth therein shall be considered to be approximate only. 

 2. All information, records, data, reports, etc. necessary to allow the 

COUNTY to carry out its herein responsibilities shall be furnished to the COUNTY 

without charge by the CITY, and the CITY agrees to cooperate in good faith with the 

COUNTY in carrying out the work under this Agreement. 

 3. The CITY agrees to furnish, without charge, office space needed by the 

COUNTY at appropriate places in the CITY's offices.  The keys thereto shall be 

provided to the COUNTY.  The CITY assures that such areas shall not be unattended, 

during or after work of any kind by or on behalf of the CITY, in any area occupied by the 

COUNTY as provided herein, or if unattended, the CITY shall make certain that such 

areas are locked and secured.  Such office space shall be sufficient in size to 

accommodate reasonably one (1) appraiser and any furniture placed therein.  The office 

space shall be available for the COUNTY's use at any and all times during the CITY's 

business hours, and during all such hours the COUNTY shall be provided with levels of 

heat, air conditioning and ventilation as are appropriate for the seasons.   

 4. The CITY also agrees to provide appropriate desk and office furniture as 

necessary, clerical and secretarial support necessary and reasonable for the carrying 

out of the work herein, necessary office supplies and equipment, copying machines and 

fax machines and their respective supplies, and telephone service to the COUNTY, all 

without charge to the COUNTY. 

 5. It shall be the responsibility of the CITY to have available at the CITY's 



 

 
(3) 

offices each CITY working day a person who has the knowledge and skill to be able to 

answer routine questions pertaining to homesteads and property assessment matters 

and to receive, evaluate and organize homestead applications.  It shall also be the 

responsibility of the CITY to promptly refer any homestead application which needs 

investigation to the COUNTY. 

 6. In accordance with Hennepin County Affirmative Action Policy and the 

County Commissioners' policies against discrimination, no person shall be excluded 

from full employment rights or participation in or the benefits of any program, service or 

activity on the grounds of race, color, creed, religion, age, sex, disability, marital status, 

sexual orientation, public assistance status, ex-offender status or national origin; and no 

person who is protected by applicable Federal or State laws, rules and regulations 

against discrimination shall be otherwise subjected to discrimination.   

 7. It is agreed that nothing herein contained is intended or should be 

construed in any manner as creating or establishing the relationship of joint venturers or 

co-partners between the parties hereto or as constituting the CITY as the agent, 

representative or employee of the COUNTY for any purpose or in any manner 

whatsoever.  Any and all personnel of CITY or other persons, while engaged in the 

performance of any activity under this Agreement, shall have no contractual relationship 

with the COUNTY and shall not be considered employees of the COUNTY and any and 

all claims that may or might arise under the Workers' Compensation Act of the State of 

Minnesota on behalf of said personnel or other persons while so engaged, and any and 

all claims whatsoever on behalf of any such person or personnel arising out of 

employment or alleged employment including, without limitation, claims of discrimination 



 

 
(4) 

against the CITY, its officers, agents, CITY or employees shall in no way be the 

responsibility of the COUNTY, and CITY shall defend, indemnify and hold the COUNTY, 

its officials, officers, agents, employees and duly authorized volunteers harmless from 

any and all such claims regardless of any determination of any pertinent tribunal, 

agency, board, commission or court.  Such personnel or other persons shall not require 

nor be entitled to any compensation, rights or benefits of any kind whatsoever from the 

COUNTY, including, without limitation, tenure rights, medical and hospital care, sick and 

vacation leave, Workers' Compensation, Re-employment Compensation, disability, 

severance pay and retirement benefits. 

8. CITY agrees that it will defend, indemnify and hold the COUNTY, its 

elected officials, officers, agents, employees and duly authorized volunteers harmless 

from any and all liability (statutory or otherwise) claims, suits, damages, judgments, 

interest, costs or expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees, witness fees and 

disbursements incurred in the defense thereof) resulting form or caused by any act or 

omission of the CITY, its officers, agents, contractors, employees or duly authorized 

volunteers in the performance of the responsibilities provided by this Agreement. 

9. The COUNTY shall endeavor to perform all services called for herein in an 

efficient manner.  The sole and exclusive remedy for any breach of this Agreement by 

the COUNTY and for COUNTY's liability of any kind whatsoever, including but not 

limited to liability arising out of, resulting from or in any manner related to contract, tort, 

warranty, statute or otherwise, shall be limited to correcting diligently any deficiency in 

said services as is reasonably possible under the pertinent circumstances. 

10. Neither party hereto shall be deemed to be in default of any provision of 



 

 
(5) 

this Agreement, or for delay or failure in performance, resulting from causes beyond the 

reasonable control of such party, which causes shall include, but are not limited to, acts 

of God, labor disputes, acts of civil or military authority, fire, civil disturbance, changes in 

laws, ordinances or regulations which materially affect the provisions hereof, or any 

other causes beyond the parties' reasonable control. 

11. This Agreement shall commence on August 1, 2010, and shall terminate 

on July 31, 2012.  Either party may initiate an extension of this Agreement for a term of 

two (2) years by giving the other written notice of its intent to so extend no less than 150 

days prior to the termination of this Agreement.  If the party who receives said notice of 

intent to extend gives written notice to the other party of its desire not to extend 

within 110 days prior to termination of this Agreement, this Agreement shall terminate 

on July 31, 2012. 

 Nothing herein shall preclude the parties, prior to the end of this Agreement, from 

agreeing to extend this contract for a term of two (2) years.  Any extended term hereof shall be 

on the same terms and conditions set forth herein and shall commence on August 1, 2012.  

Either party may terminate this Agreement for "just cause" as determined by the Commissioner 

of Revenue after hearing for such a determination is held by the Commissioner of Revenue 

and which has been attended by representatives of COUNTY and CITY or which said 

representatives had a reasonable opportunity to attend, provided that after such determination, 

any party desiring to cancel this Agreement may do so by giving the other party no less 

than 120 days' written notice.  If the CITY should cancel this Agreement, as above provided, 

before the completion of the then current property assessment by the COUNTY, the CITY 

agrees to defend and hold the COUNTY, its officials, officers, agents, employees and duly 



 

 
(6) 

authorized volunteers harmless from any liability that might ensue as a result of the non-

completion of a property tax assessment. 

 For the purpose of this Agreement, the term "just cause" shall mean the failure of 

any party hereto reasonably to perform a material responsibility arising hereunder. 

12.A.  In consideration of said assessment services, the CITY agrees to pay the 

COUNTY the sum of Fourteen Thousand Dollars ($14,000) for each assessment, 

provided that any payment for the current year’s assessment may be increased or 

decreased by that amount which exceeds or is less than the COUNTY's estimated cost 

of appraising new construction and new parcels for the current year’s assessment.  The 

amount of any increase or decrease shall be specified in the billing for the current year’s 

assessment. 

 12.B.  Regarding each assessment, in addition to being subject to adjustment 

in the above manner, said assessment cost of $14,000.00 may also be increased by the 

COUNTY if:  

 (1) The COUNTY determines that any cost to the COUNTY in carrying 
out any aspect of this Agreement has increased, including but not 
limited to the following types of costs: new construction and new 
parcel appraisals, gasoline, postage, supplies, labor (including 
fringe benefits) and other types of costs, whether similar or 
dissimilar; and/or 

 
 2) The COUNTY reasonably determines that other costs should be 

included in the costs of assessment work. 
 

 If the COUNTY desires to increase the assessment cost pursuant to this paragraph 

12(B), it shall give written notice thereof by June 15 of any year and such increase shall 

apply to the assessment for the calendar year next following the current calendar year.  Any 

such notification shall specifically set forth the amount of any new construction and new 

parcel appraisal charges.  Notwithstanding any provisions herein to the contrary, if any such 



 

 
(7) 

increase, exclusive of any charge for the estimated costs of new construction and new parcel 

appraisals, exceeds ten (10%) percent of the amount charged for the assessment for the 

then current calendar year, exclusive of any charge for the estimated costs of new 

construction and new parcel appraisals, the CITY may cancel this Agreement by giving to the 

COUNTY written notice thereof, provided that said cancellation notice must be received by 

the COUNTY not later than July 24 of the then current calendar year and said cancellation 

shall be effective no earlier than five (5) days after the receipt of said notice by the COUNTY 

and not later than July 31 of said current calendar year.  Supportive records of the cost 

increase will be open to inspection by the CITY at such times as are mutually agreed upon by 

the COUNTY and CITY.   

 Failure of the COUNTY to give the CITY a price-change notice by June 15 shall 

not preclude the COUNTY from giving CITY such notice after said date but prior to 

September 1 of any year, provided that if such price increase exceeds said ten (10%) - 

all as above set forth - the CITY may cancel this Agreement if the COUNTY receives 

notice thereof not later than thirty-nine (39) days from the date of receipt by the CITY of 

any said late price-change notice, provided further that any such cancellation shall be 

effective not earlier than five (5) days after COUNTY's receipt of said cancellation notice 

and not later than forty-six (46) days after the CITY's receipt of any said price-increase 

notice. 

 Payment for each assessment shall be made in the following manner:  

Approximately one-half (1/2) of the cost of an assessment (the amount payable being 

set forth in a bill sent by the COUNTY to the CITY) shall be paid by the CITY no later 

than the fifteenth (15th) day of the December which precedes the pertinent assessment 



 

 
(8) 

year; and the remaining portion of said cost (the amount payable being set forth in a bill 

sent by the COUNTY to the CITY) shall be paid by the CITY no later than July 15 of the 

pertinent year. 

 The COUNTY may bill the CITY after the aforesaid dates and in each such case, 

the CITY shall pay such bill within fifteen (15) days after receipt thereof.  In the event 

the CITY receives a bill less than fifteen (15) days before said December 15 or said July 

15, such bill shall be paid not more than fifteen (15) days after its receipt.  

 13. Any notice or demand, which may or must be given or made by a party 

hereto, under the terms of this Agreement or any statute or ordinance, shall be in writing 

and shall be sent registered or certified mail to the other party addressed as follows: 

 TO CITY: Mayor, City of Greenwood 
  20225 Cottagewood Road 
  Deephaven, MN  55331 
 
 TO COUNTY: Hennepin County Administrator 
   2300A Government Center 
  Minneapolis, MN  55487 
 
 copies to: County Assessor 
  Hennepin County 
  2103A Government Center 
  Minneapolis, MN  55487 
 
  Assistant County Assessor 
  Hennepin County 
  2103A Government Center 
  Minneapolis, MN  55487 

Any party may designate a different addressee or address at any time by giving 

written notice thereof as above provided.  Any notice, if mailed, properly addressed, 

postage prepaid, registered or certified mail, shall be deemed dispatched on the 

registered date or that stamped on the certified mail receipt and shall be deemed 

received within the second business day thereafter or when it is actually received, 



 

 
(9) 

whichever is sooner.  Any notice delivered by hand shall be deemed received upon 

actual delivery. 

 14. It is expressly understood that the obligations of the CITY under 

Paragraphs 7, 8, 11, and 12 hereof and the obligations of the CITY which, by their 

sense and context, are intended to survive the performance thereof by the CITY, shall 

so survive the completion of performance, termination or cancellation of this Agreement. 

 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.] 

 



 

 
(10) 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be 

executed by its duly authorized officers and delivered on its behalf, this ______ day of 

_____________, 2010. 
 
 

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

 
Reviewed by the County: By:   
Attorney's Office  Chair of the County Board 
  
 And: ________________________________  
______________________   Assistant/Deputy/County Administrator 
Assistant County Attorney 
 
Date: _________________  
 
 ATTEST:   
   Deputy/Clerk of the County Board 
 
 
 
 
 CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
Date: _________________ 
 By:   
 
 Its   
 
 And:   
 
 Its   
 
 
 City organized under: 
 
 ______ Statutory  ______Option A   ______  Option B ______Charter 



 

 
(11) 

   Contract No. A101050 

 

EXHIBIT A 

CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
 
 During the contract term, the County shall: 

 
1. Physically inspect and revalue 20% of the real property, as required by 

law. 
 
2. Physically inspect and value all new construction, additions and 

renovation. 
 
3. Conduct valuation reviews prior to Board of Review - approximate dates: 

March through May 15. 
 
4. Attend Board of Review.  Per Board request, make all necessary review 

appraisals.  Approximate dates: April 1 - May 31 . 
 
5. Keep updated property record files - current values, homestead and 

classification data. 
 
6. Print, mail and post valuation notices and homestead cards.  
 
7. Respond to taxpayers regarding assessment or appraisal problems or 

inquiries periodically. 
 
8. Make divisions and combinations periodically. 
 
9. Administer the abatement process pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 375.192 (2000). 
 
10. Make appraisals, defend and/or negotiate all Tax Court cases. 
 
11. Adjust estimated market values on those properties not physically 

inspected as needed as per sales analysis. 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7F 

Agenda Date: 03-07-12 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Resolution 04-12, Hennepin County Recycling Program 
 
Summary: At the 02-01-12 council meeting city clerk Gus Karpas gave a report regarding Hennepin county’s new 
recycling program. The council directed Gus to apply for the county recycling grant and also directed Gus to contact the 
county to get a draft of the recycling agreement resolution for the council’s consideration at the March council meeting. As 
of the 02-29-12 council packet deadline, the city has not received the draft resolution from the county. If the resolution 
arrives before the council meeting, hard copies will be available at the meeting. 
 
Council Action: None required. Possible motions … 
 

1. I move the council approves resolution 04-12 establishing a recycling agreement with Hennepin county. 
 

2. Do nothing. 
 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 9A-E 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Council Reports 
 
Summary: This is an opportunity for each council member to present updates and get input regarding various council 
assignments and projects. Related documents may be attached to this cover sheet. 
 
Council Action: None required.  

 



  SOUTH LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPARTMENT                                                BRYAN T. LITSEY

  Serving Excelsior, Greenwood, Shorewood and Tonka Bay                                                      Chief of Police
 

  24150 SMITHTOWN ROAD Office  (952) 474-3261
  SHOREWOOD, MN 55331-8598      Fax  (952) 474-4477

MEDIA RELEASE

TO: General Distribution 

FROM: Bryan Litsey, Chief of Police

DATE: February 16, 2012 - Thursday

RE: Residential Burglary Spree Ends - Suspect Arrested

A spree of residential daytime burglaries in the southwest metro came

to an end on Monday, February 6, 2012, with the arrest of Stewart

Eugene Pesheck, DOB 11/07/1968 (Age 43).  Pesheck, who was

released from custody back in October 2011, became a person of

interest after similarities were noted between these burglaries and his

known method of operation.  One of these was an attempted burglary

in Greenwood on January 18, 2012 followed by two successful

burglaries in Greenwood on January 27, 2012.  Greenwood is one of

four cities served by the South Lake Minnetonka Police Department

(SLMPD).      

Detective Sergeant Steve Neururer and Detective Mike O’Keefe with the SLMPD joined forces

with their counterparts in other communities experiencing similar burglaries.  This led to a detail

being formed to keep Pesheck under surveillance during the hours of the day when these

burglaries were being committed.   Staffing such a detail consumes a considerable amount of

manpower and normally takes a collaborative effort like this to be successful.  Detective

Sergeant Neururer was on the surveillance detail when Pesheck burglarized a home in Eden

Prairie and was arrested on February 6, 2012.  He subsequently interviewed Pesheck, who

confessed to the three burglaries in Greenwood as well as a burglary in neighboring Deephaven. 

Pesheck also confessed to a multitude of other burglaries in Eden Prairie and Edina.  He

continues to be a suspect in other neighboring jurisdictions that have experienced residential

burglaries.  It is believed Pesheck acted alone and targeted the homes at random, although this

is still being investigated.  Detective Sergeant Neururer took part in executing a search warrant

at Pesheck’s apartment in Richfield where evidence was seized connecting him to a number of

burglaries, including the ones in Greenwood.  Pesheck is currently being held at the Hennepin

County Adult Detention Center with bail set at $150,000.  He has a lengthy criminal history,

including burglary and assault.          

Stewart Pesheck 



General Media Release - February 16, 2012
Arrest Made in Burglary Spree
Page 2 of 2

Not only was the SLMPD instrumental in the capture of Pesheck, but virtually every member

of the department contributed to this effort.  This included going door-to-door with crime alert

flyers; keeping community leaders and residents informed through the city website and e-mail

distribution network; stepping up residential patrols in both marked and unmarked vehicles;

responding to an increased number of house check requests and suspicious activity calls; and

providing crime prevention tips and information.  These efforts, coupled with the strong

partnership that exists between the SLMPD and the residents of Greenwood, really made a

difference.    





2/15/12 1:59 PMwww.greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com Admin

Page 1 of 3http://www.greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC…tistics&BeginDate=1%2F15%2F2012&EndDate=2%2F15%2F2012&report=0

Content Tools Data Center Site Management Security

Welcome, Greenwood | Hide QuickTips | Help | Logout

Live Site

Get Report

Site Statistics
Use this reporting tool to see your site statistics for your public site for this month or the
previous month. Statistics for the Administration (or "admin") side of your site are not
included in this report. Additionally, visits you make to your own site while administering it
are not included in these statistics. All data collected before the previous month has been
purged from our system and is not available for use; therefore, we recommend printing
this report each month for your records.

The first report - Page Views by Section - shows total page views for each section. The
second report - Unique Visitors by Section - shows the total page views for each section
without the return visitors (showing only views from unique IP addresses). For example, if
you browse to a page today, and then browse to that same page tomorrow, your viewing
of that page would only be counted once in the unique (second) report. 

Each report lists sections in page view order (highest number of page views first) and only
lists sections that have had traffic within the reporting period. It does not list those
sections without traffic.

Begin Date 1/15/2012

End Date 2/15/2012

Report Name Page Views (Default)

Page Views by Section

Section Page Views Percent of Total
Default Home Page 1169 40.16%

Agendas, Packets & Minutes 268 9.21%

Crime Alert! 181 6.22%

City Departments 97 3.33%

Mayor & City Council 83 2.85%

Welcome to Greenwood 82 2.82%

Docks 65 2.23%

Planning Commission 64 2.2%

Budget & Finances 57 1.96%

RFPs & Bids 56 1.92%

Email List 56 1.92%

Events 51 1.75%

Assessments & Taxes 49 1.68%

Forms & Permits 43 1.48%

Code Book 41 1.41%

Meetings 39 1.34%

What's New? 37 1.27%

Photo Gallery 34 1.17%

Lake Minnetonka 33 1.13%

Search Results 32 1.1%

Comprehensive Plan & Maps 32 1.1%

Swiffers NOT Flushable 31 1.06%

Links 29 1%

Milfoil Project 28 0.96%

Garbage & Recycling 26 0.89%

The reports offered in
your Site Statistics tool
only track activity on
the public side of your
site.

In each report, a section
named "Default" and a
section named "Home"
may appear.

A page view gets
attributed to "Default"
when a visitor to your
site types your URL into
his or her Web browser. 
In most cases, the
"Default" section is your
Home Page.

A page view gets
attributed to "Home"
each time a visitor clicks
the "Home" button on
your Web site.

In the Page View
(Default) report, only
sections with Web traffic
are reported and they
are listed in page view
order.

In the Page View by
Section report, sections
are listed in the order
they appear in the
navigation menu and
are reported regardless
of their traffic level.

In the Referrers report,
it is important to
remember that your
own site acts like a
referrer.  So, don't be
surprised if you see your
own Web address(es)
listed -- this tracks the
number of times people
went from one part of
your site to another.

Quick Tips



2/15/12 1:59 PMwww.greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com Admin

Page 2 of 3http://www.greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC…tistics&BeginDate=1%2F15%2F2012&EndDate=2%2F15%2F2012&report=0

Generate Download File (.csv) for the current report: Generate and Download

Xcel Project 26 0.89%

Spring Clean-Up Day 24 0.82%

Meetings on TV 23 0.79%

Elections 22 0.76%

Community Surveys 20 0.69%

Animal Services 20 0.69%

Old Log Greenwood Night 20 0.69%

Well Water 19 0.65%

Southshore Center 16 0.55%

Emergency Preparedness 14 0.48%

Unsubscribe 12 0.41%

Health & Safety 12 0.41%

TOTAL 2911 100%

Unique IPs by Section

Section Unique IPs Percent of Total IPs
Default Home Page 393 26.52%

Crime Alert! 145 9.78%

Agendas, Packets & Minutes 89 6.01%

City Departments 68 4.59%

Welcome to Greenwood 66 4.45%

Mayor & City Council 45 3.04%

Planning Commission 38 2.56%

Assessments & Taxes 35 2.36%

Docks 33 2.23%

Email List 32 2.16%

Forms & Permits 30 2.02%

What's New? 29 1.96%

Photo Gallery 29 1.96%

Comprehensive Plan & Maps 27 1.82%

Meetings 27 1.82%

Events 26 1.75%

RFPs & Bids 24 1.62%

Links 24 1.62%

Lake Minnetonka 23 1.55%

Budget & Finances 23 1.55%

Code Book 23 1.55%

Swiffers NOT Flushable 22 1.48%

Xcel Project 19 1.28%

Meetings on TV 19 1.28%

Milfoil Project 18 1.21%

Spring Clean-Up Day 18 1.21%

Community Surveys 17 1.15%

Animal Services 17 1.15%

Old Log Greenwood Night 17 1.15%

Garbage & Recycling 16 1.08%

Search Results 16 1.08%

Well Water 16 1.08%

Elections 15 1.01%

Unsubscribe 12 0.81%

Southshore Center 12 0.81%

Emergency Preparedness 11 0.74%

Health & Safety 8 0.54%

TOTAL 1482 100%



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: FYI 

 
 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: FYI Items in Council Packet 
 
Summary: The attached items are included in the council packet for your information (FYI) only. FYI items typically 
include planning commission minutes, ViBES (Violations Bureau Electronic System) report of traffic citations processed by 
Hennepin County District Court, monthly report of activity on the Greenwood website, and other items of interest to the 
council. 
 
Council Action: No council action is needed for FYI items.  

 

















From: Michael Hopfenspirger <hopfenspirger@gmail.com>
Subject: Well Water

Date: February 16, 2012 2:11:15 PM CST
To: dkind100@gmail.com

Hi Deb-

In the last Greenwood newsletter, there was an item about a resident's well water testing positive for arsenic.  Our home is the first I have
ever owned with a private well.  It never occurred to me to test the water before reading that report.  Anyway, we did test ours and found
that we, too, had arsenic levels beyond the upper limit of the reference range.  Granted, it was slightly elevated, but still.  Anyway, I wanted
to both thank you for including that item in the newsletter and to also alert you to an additional positive test.  Perhaps many more residents
should do this testing as well.

Sincerely,

Michael Hopfenspirger
5100 Manor Rd



 

PUBLIC WATERS RESTORATION 
AND REPLACEMENT ORDER 

 . 
 
  

Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 103G.2372 and Minnesota Rules, part 6115.0255, the Commissioner of Natural Resources 
hereby orders Jeffrey Wirth, 18135 13th Avenue North, Plymouth,  MN 55447 to remove the steel reinforcement beams on the bridge 
on Lake Minnetonka (27-133P) connecting mainland parcel 3511723110092 to parcel 3511723120001 on a private island  at 5560 
Maple Heights Road, NE¼ of Section 35, T117-R23W, City of Greenwood, Hennepin County. 
 
Findings of Fact: 

1. In the 1958 the DNR authorized a small bridge to be constructed to the island. The permit (58-503) required that a 4-foot 
clearance above the Ordinary High Water elevation (929.4 feet) of Lake Minnetonka be provided i.e. the lowest portion of the 
bridge over the water must be at a minimum elevation of 933.4 feet.     

2. In 2002 State Rules were revised so that bridges to private islands are prohibited (Minnesota Rules 6115.0230 subp. 3, F).  
Structural repair or modification (other than minor work such as painting) to the bridge as it existed in 2002 requires a permit 
that can only be issued where the work will not exceed 50 percent of the replacement cost of the structure. Furthermore, the  
degree of permanence of the structure cannot be materially increased by replacing the majority of the structure, nor can the 
size of this bridge be increased (Minnesota Rules 6115.0211, subp. 7, A). 

3. In 2004 the DNR became aware that Mr. Wirth had modified and reinforced the bridge with steel beams to facilitate the 
construction of a home on the island. Mr. Wirth did not have authorization to modify the bridge.  

4. The support beams do not allow the required 4 feet clearance above the Ordinary High Water elevation of  929.4 feet. The 
modifications increased the permanence of the structure. 

5. Mr. Wirth applied for an After-the-Fact Public Waters Work Permit, requesting authorization for the bridge modifications and 
reinforcement.     

6. The project was found not consistent with Minnesota Public Water Rules, primarily because of the obstruction to navigation 
and the above findings. Therefore, on January 24, 2005 the DNR issued Limited Permit 2005-3071, authorizing the beams to 
be in-place only to April 30, 2005.   

7. On June 7, 2005 the DNR amended permit 2005-3071 to extend the expiration date of the permit to December 31, 2006, at 
the request of Mr. Wirth.  On November 14, 2006 the DNR again amended the permit to extend the expiration date to 
December 31, 2007, at the request of Mr. Wirth. 

8. On January 31, 2012 staff from the Minnehaha Creek Watershed District contacted the DNR and provided photographic 
evidence that the steel support beams still exist on the bridge.   

9. On February 8, 2012 Mr. Wirth requested an extension of limited permit 2005-3071 because completion of the construction 
of the house has been delayed.  In a letter to Mr. Wirth dated February 13, 2012 the DNR denied the extension. The DNR 
advised Mr. Wirth that he must remove the support beams prior to Spring 2012 ice-out. Mr. Wirth was advised that he could 
reapply for a Public Waters Work permit when construction of the house was scheduled to resume.  

10. In letters to Mr. Wirth on 1/25/2005, 6/7/2005, 11/14/2006, and 2/13/2012 the DNR advised Mr. Wirth that the bridge 
modifications were not consistent with Minnesota Public Water Rules, and that bridge access to the island in the future may 
not be viable.   

Order: 
You shall accomplish restoration by doing the following:   

1. Remove the steel support beams from the bridge by April 30, 2012. 
2. Submit pertinent elevations, dimensions and photographs to DNR Central Region Ecological and Water Resources (1200 

Warner Rd, St. Paul, MN 55106) by June 1, 2012.  
 
This Order is final and binding on you, unless within 30 days of the date on which it was served on you, you appeal the terms and 
conditions of this restoration order to the commissioner by filing a written request for review.  Please mail any such request to: DNR 
Ecological and Water Resources, Violations Coordinator, 500 Lafayette Rd., St. Paul, MN 55155-4032. 

Violation of this order is a misdemeanor. 
 
 

  

DNR Conservation Officer Badge Number Date 
   

Issuance Record:    In person  or, by certified mail on  
 

 
 

EC:: City of Greenwood, Gus Karpas Minnehaha Creek WSD, Luke Schwitzer DNR Wildlife, Brian Lueth 
 Hennepin County, Joel Settles DNR Enforcement, Jason Jensen DNR EWR Regional Mgr, Terri Yearwood 
 Hennepin County, Stacey Lijewski DNR EWR, Melissa Doperalski DNR Area Hydrologist, Jack Gleason 
 US. Army Corps of Engineers, Melissa Jenny DNR Fisheries, Daryl Ellison DNR Violations Coordinator, Tom Hovey 



LAKE STICKERS 
COST-EFFECTIVE AIS CONTROL

A simple cost-effective idea for slowing the spread of aquatic 
invasive species: Require boats and trailers to have colored 
lake stickers prior to launching in any MN lake.

Here’s how the idea would work ...
1. The DNR-certifi es inspection stations (Commercial 

Marinas, Jiffy Lube, Tires Plus, etc.). Inspectors must 
complete a $50 (?) DNR training course, use their 
own offi ce printers / toner, and purchase the sticker 
material directly from 3M or offi ce supply stores. 
In exchange, the inspection stations get all of the 
proceeds from inspection fees. Inspection fees would 
be set by the business owner (competitive market). 
Note: Ideally the sticker material would have UV 
protection and the design would be similar to the 
current 3M bag tag product with a 2nd coating of 
adhesive on the back.

2. Before launching in any MN lake, boat owners 
go to an inspection station at their convenience. 
After passing the inspection, the inspector uses a 
password to log on to a DNR website and enters 
the watercraft registration number and/or trailer plate number as 
well as the desired lake name. The website generates a colored lake-specifi c image 
that includes the watercraft number and lake name, as well as a sticker number and QR code for the boat. And if 
desired a second image would be generated with the trailer plate number. The website image(s) are then printed 
on a standard offi ce printer and sandwiched between the sticker material. Two lake stickers are printed to attach 
to the boat (next to registration decals) and one lake sticker is printed to attach to the trailer tongue. Note: If 
there are 10 basic colors positioned into 4 quadrants of the sticker, there would be 10,000 color combinations 
(one for most every lake in the state). Stickers would be the same size as watercraft registration decals so they 
are large enough to enable quick identifi cation on the lake. 

3. The boat and trailer are limited to the lake identifi ed on the sticker until inspected again and obtaining a new 
sticker for another lake. Annual inspections are not required. 

4. Enforcement offi cials can quickly key in the sticker number or scan the QR code to determine if the sticker is 
legitimate. If a boat is discovered on a lake with no sticker, or the wrong sticker, or a counterfeited sticker, the 
penalty is the loss of the boat and trailer. No warning. You lose your boat and trailer. Period. Note: Proceeds 
from the sale of confi scated boats could be used for AIS management research. 

To ensure inspections are being done correctly, DNR offi cials may pose as “secret shoppers” at inspection locations. 
Two (?) improper inspections would result in the loss of DNR certifi cation and the website password would be 
deactivated.

The program could be kickstarted by the DNR issuing a lake sticker to every registered boat / trailer in the state for 
the lake where they are to be launched fi rst (without requiring an inspection). There is no downside from the current 
situation with this option and it makes it easy to get the program off the ground without inspecting every boat in the 
state. Then only out-of-state boats and the boats that go from lake to lake would need to be inspected in a cost-
effective and manageable manner.

A lake sticker program avoids the problem of the red / blue sticker concept where all red lakes become open to other 
AIS. A lake sticker program would eliminate the need for expensive, time-consuming inspections at launch sites 
and on the highway. A lake sticker program also would avoid the controversy of gating lakes. Instead enforcement 
offi cials simply check for lake stickers. There also could be a hotline to report violators.

This program gets to the core of the cause for the spread of AIS – boats moving from lake to lake. The serious 
penalty (loss of boat and trailer) will ensure compliance. 

Concept developed by Greenwood Mayor Deb Kind and Councilman Tom Fletcher
Sent to Steve Hirsch, DNR, 02-19-12

 idea for slowing the spread of aquatic 
colored 

the watercraft registration number and/or trailer plate number as 
well as the desired lake name. The website generates a colored lake-specifi c image 
that includes the watercraft number and lake name, as well as a sticker number and QR code for the boat. And if 

Watercraft Registration or Trailer Plate Number: MN 0000AA
Lake Name: Lake Minnetonka

Sticker Number: LM000000












	03-07-12 Council Packet
	00 03-07-12 Agenda
	2 - MEMO Consent no date
	02.01.12 GW CC Reg Meeting Minutes R1
	November Cash Summary Report R1.xls
	December Cash Summary Report R1.xls
	Jan Cash Summary Report
	Feb Payables Check Register
	Feb Payables for Council Approval
	March Payroll Check Register
	Ord 202 Shore Impact Zone
	Ord 208 Temporary Parking
	4A - MEMO Audit
	5A - MEMO MS4 Public Hearing
	6A - MEMO PC Appointments
	12-16-11 PC App Douglas Reeder
	12-19-11 PC App Dave Paeper
	Beal Letter
	2011 PC Attendance.xls
	6B - MEMO PC Recognition
	Res 04-12 Brian Malo Recognition R1
	6C - MEMO Skating Rink
	Pond Clean-Up Estimate
	01-26-12 Skating Rink e from Dana
	6D - MEMO Sump Pumps
	2005-2012 Met Council flow cost summary.xlsx
	8_15_2010 Greenwood event.xlsx
	Chapter 3 Sump Pumps R1
	7A - MEMO 911 Fees
	01-05-12 Stanek Letter
	Scan
	Scan 1

	Res 14-11 Sheriff Resolution
	7B - MEMO Wayzata Bay Project
	02-03-12 Kennedy Graven Letter
	02-14-12 Tim Keane Letter
	7C - MEMO Expenditure Procedure
	GW Expenditure Log Sheet.xlsx
	7D - MEMO Election Precincts
	Resolution 05-12 Election Precinct Resolution
	E2012-GREENWOOD-address
	E2012-GREENWOOD-streets
	7E - MEMO Assessor Contract
	02-01-12 Assessor Letter
	2011-2012 Assessor Contract 8.5.10
	7F - MEMO Recycling Agreement
	9 - MEMO Council Reports no date
	02-16-12 Media Release Greenwood Burglaries
	2011 MCWD Taxes by City.gif
	02-15-12 Web Report
	FYI - MEMO no date
	12-05-11 LRT Bridge
	02-10-12 Bridge Report
	02-16-12 Well Water
	02-16-12 Wirth Restoration Order
	PUBLIC WATERS RESTORATION AND REPLACEMENT ORDER

	02-19-12 Lake Sticker Concept to DNR R2
	02-23-12 Xcel Letter Med-Res
	Scan
	Scan 1
	Scan 2
	Scan 3
	Scan 4


	03-07-12 Council Packet
	00 03-07-12 Agenda
	2 - MEMO Consent no date
	02.01.12 GW CC Reg Meeting Minutes R1
	November Cash Summary Report R1.xls
	December Cash Summary Report R1.xls
	Jan Cash Summary Report
	Feb Payables Check Register
	Feb Payables for Council Approval
	March Payroll Check Register
	Ord 202 Shore Impact Zone
	Ord 208 Temporary Parking
	4A - MEMO Audit
	5A - MEMO MS4 Public Hearing
	6A - MEMO PC Appointments
	12-16-11 PC App Douglas Reeder
	12-19-11 PC App Dave Paeper
	Beal Letter
	2011 PC Attendance.xls
	6B - MEMO PC Recognition
	Res 04-12 Brian Malo Recognition R1
	6C - MEMO Skating Rink
	Pond Clean-Up Estimate
	01-26-12 Skating Rink e from Dana
	6D - MEMO Sump Pumps
	2005-2012 Met Council flow cost summary.xlsx
	8_15_2010 Greenwood event.xlsx
	Chapter 3 Sump Pumps R1
	7A - MEMO 911 Fees
	01-05-12 Stanek Letter
	Scan
	Scan 1

	Res 14-11 Sheriff Resolution
	7B - MEMO Wayzata Bay Project
	02-03-12 Kennedy Graven Letter
	02-14-12 Tim Keane Letter
	7C - MEMO Expenditure Procedure
	GW Expenditure Log Sheet.xlsx
	7D - MEMO Election Precincts
	Resolution 05-12 Election Precinct Resolution
	E2012-GREENWOOD-address
	E2012-GREENWOOD-streets
	7E - MEMO Assessor Contract
	02-01-12 Assessor Letter
	2011-2012 Assessor Contract 8.5.10
	7F - MEMO Recycling Agreement
	9 - MEMO Council Reports no date
	02-16-12 Media Release Greenwood Burglaries
	2011 MCWD Taxes by City.gif
	02-15-12 Web Report
	FYI - MEMO no date
	12-05-11 LRT Bridge
	02-10-12 Bridge Report
	02-16-12 Well Water
	02-16-12 Wirth Restoration Order
	PUBLIC WATERS RESTORATION AND REPLACEMENT ORDER

	02-19-12 Lake Sticker Concept to DNR R2
	02-23-12 Xcel Letter Med-Res
	Scan
	Scan 1
	Scan 2
	Scan 3
	Scan 4



